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Chairman’s Statement

After two extremely difficult years for every
community, few expected the pandemic to be
quickly followed by one of the most turbulent global
economic periods in living memory, but once again
the skills and resilience of our people continue to
shine through, with the group making real strides
despite the uncertainty that surrounds us.

Annugl Repor: and Accounts 2022

When | sot down to write my
annual statement in 2021, it
was to reflect on the agility of
which Rigby Group’s executive
teams, led by our Co-Chief
Executives, James and Steve
Rigby, had demonstrated

in the face of an extremely
testing economic backdrop.
Ayear on, | am delighted to
be reparting that their early
and decisive action over the
course of the pandemic -
combined with the efforts
and perseverance of the
remarkable SCC team -

has corriad us through to a
point whare we are now
univeiling the best results in
our company’s histery.

Epitomised by SCC France -
which recorded its best ever
perfermance with cutstanding
public sector results followed
by encouraging growth in the
private sector - aur financial
performance over the last year
hos been exceptional and |

am extremely pleased that the
decisive actions and strategic
initiatives of recent yeors have
delivered the best results ever
in the group’s history.

In a company where our
people have always been and
always will be at the heart

of everything we do, it is
heartening to see that the
many extremely difficult
decisions that had to be
made during the pandemic,
while often painful, have been
proven to have served the
long-term best interests and
welfare of our staff. Just as
while the SCC tearn’s
adaption of virtuai meetings
and new technalogies to
work from home presented
its own chalienges, it hos

also revealed enormous
opportunities for the business
as a whole.

Investment has increcsed
following the limitations

of previous years ond has
seen us make grect strides
towards the completion of our
committed wark programmes.
We have clso continued to
develop and implement
innovative new business
initiatives and investment
opportunities. A key project
upgrading SCC’s in-house
systems in Fronce is
uhderway, while the €10m
refurbishment of cur French
headquarters building in
Nanterre is in progress.

We have meanwhile revamped
the Lieusaint Warehouse &
Distribution Centre, while also
cempleting the transfer of our
Spanish headquarters to new
premises in Madrid.

Teday, SCC EMEA is a
significant part of the Rigby
Group, a family of many
different companies in 20
countries worldwide. with
more than 8,500 people
focused principally on
technology led business.
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We see as much opportunity
for growth and expansion
today os we did when SCC
was first established over

46 years ago.

Tomorrow, this will remain the
case. Investment is essential
to a heolthy future, ond we
remain firmly committed to
investing in our business, our
people and new technologies
for strategic and sustainable
growth, The Group’s core
has always been technology
innovation and we intend

to focus future growth on
these investments.

The Rigby Group's established
charity, The Rigby Foundation,
continues to proactively
support sustainable charitable
initiatives through donations
and corporate social
responsiioility programmes in
our operating buginesses.
Over the coming year, our
develaping ESG strotegy

will sgek to enshrine these
initiatives and many more
within the heart of the group,
ensuring thot the vaolues
developed over almost fifty
years remon in place for

the next fifty.

My family and myself remeain
cammitiad to the Rigby
Group for the long term -
with Technology ot its heart

— and maintain our core
principles of hard work,
entrepreneurship, good
governonce and philanthropy.

it is on ethos | have been
proud to faster throughout
my business life and can
assure you thot this will not
change as the group and
its management continue
to evolve.

We also remain committed
to working within Europe,
paying tax in Europe and
other countries as appropriate.
We wili continue to support
the Eurapean economy as
Europeun governments hove
supported us in the past,
ond we are proud of the
work which we hove done
with governments across
the cantinent over the

post decades,

And most of all, we will
continue to value our people,
their skills and the loyalty
they have shown as part of
our family business. | would
like to thank them for their
exceptional suppaort during
whot must feel like a veryiong
period of difficulty and doubt
and promise them that our
commitment os a group

will also remain true to the
personal and professional
development of our paople,
ond the importance of
enabling them to unleash
their potential.

The leadership and
contributions of both

Didier Lejeune and his teom
in France, and our Spanish
colleagues under Arturo

Moncadao have been
exemplary, as has the
continued support of
Romuanic’s Mibal Bondar
and Florin Anton, Vietnam'’s
Hanh Nguyen and Stuart
Moore, and their respective
teams. All of you heave my
sincere thanks.

As the cconomy slowly
recovers, we are seeing
improved performance across
the board. The emens

for aur business are
overwhelmingly pesitive,

and while wider complex
geopalitical ond economic
issues remain, that is
something warth both
celebrating and reflecting on,

For all these reasons, | am
confident that whatewver
challenges the coming year
brings, our strang business,
culture and collective drive will
continue to carry us through.

Sir Peter Rigoy
Chalrman

5CGC EMEL Limited and Subsidiery Undertalings
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Financial
Highlights

Turnover

£2.6 bn
+6.5%

FY21£2.5bn

Operating Profit

£644m
+40.3%

FY21 £45.9m

Profit before Tax

£63.6m
+42.8%

FY2i £44.5m

Cash generated
from operations

£109.1m
-64%

FY21 E116.6m

Net Assets

£161.8m
-17.8%

FY21 £196.9m
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Chief Executive’s Report

| am really proud to announce that our FY22
has been a record year for the SCC EMEA group
in which we delivered 6.5% growth (2021: 8 4%)
in revenues which now exceed £2.6bn and a
staggering 4W0% growth (2021: 49%) in operating

profit up to £644m.

Anoclvcpe and Aoty FRE

We hove made scme
significant changes te our
leadership team in the UK.
strengthening our executive
boards and appointing a new
CFO in France. We launched
our new values. Responsibility.
Passion, Customer First,
Agility and Family. which truly
reflect who we wish to be as
an organisation and the way
in which we do business,

Our strategic pricrities focus
on People, Customer and
Communities with an ambition
to be the most custorrer and
employee centric |T systems
integrator in Ewrope.

Whilst the pandamic has
clearly continued to impact
the wey that we. our custernors
and out portacts doliver
business, putting our customsars
at the hieatt of what we do
heas ensw sd that we hove
remained relevant and agile
to addicss their necdsin
these changing times.

Digital transfarmation
continuss to be atioend Tor o
customers with ¢ ollaboration
toals becoming vver mors
important. and security
rorming ¢ purt of abmest cvery
conversation that we have
with our custemers With that
n mind. we have simplitiss
aur preduct offering under
aur new towers of Digital
Workplace. Hybrid
frifrastructine and Security to
making it more ucceaesibile.

At the start ef the yoar

thers was still uncertainty

n the market due to the
pandemic and in that contoxt
it iz even more pleasing

that vie hove bean able to
deliver grewth acress all

of our major busincases

In France toveniss are U

N9 (2027 %) and we
deliver=d a 57% growtt: in
apotating proefit principally
duc to our stichgth in stippatting
public sectar pragrammes
which hawve floutisked as we
hove seen cantinued investmont
particularly in sottwars acraoss

the sectar Our software
graweth imare than mitigated
some of the supply chain
cenatigints boing witnezsed
acrose the IT industry which
have impacted hardwars sales
and private sector activity

In the UV, revenues are up

TH 2021 19) with operating
profit up J27% and [ have beer
pleased to see growth in all
of eul major business areas:
with i return to grasth

far Entorpriag product
supporting the cantinuaed
significant grewvth in software
and seourity, Whilst cur data
contro servicos, print and
document zervicas may have
boon slower to rocover than
othot arcas we ara sfarting te
S08 BSOS ENLaUrEging signs

within these busingss units.

In Spain we deliverad o
tocotd yoal with 124,
growth 2021 182% decline)
nravenues across alt areas
of hardware, seftware and
services which. combined
with continued tocus on
ovat head savings, has
doubled our cperating prarit

Woe cantinue to lverage the
specialist skills of aur global
delivery centres in Romania
and Vietnam to suppatt our
customers deloss both UN
and France and have
centinued ta focus on
officiency improvemcnts and
autamation
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| would like to thank all our employees for
their sighificant contribution over the past
yedr. | am immensely proud of the results

that we have achieved and the way in
which we have achieved them.

With the more recent events
related to the Ukrainian
humanitarian crisis we are
very proud of our Romanion
colleagues who heve responded
by opening up their homes to
refugees whilst maintaining
their commmitment to excellent
customer service. SCC heos
olso rented houses in losi ond
Bacdu to suppart refugee
families, made donations to
local refugee centres, ond
provided access to IT skills
training and equipment fol
those disploced by the conflict
through our SCC Academy

in Romania.

Following on from the
improvements dcross oul
Birmingham compus and

our new international HQ

at James Hause last year we
are delivering more modem
and welcoming focilities ot
our French head office in
Paris and across our regional
offices. We are committed to
provide an open and inclusive
culture with the best working
environment and work life
batance oppertunities for our
colleagues. We ore continually
investing in training and the
empowerment of our people
to be the best they can be
and te help us retain talent
within our family business.
‘We hove recently tounched
our extended flexible benefits
package and established
working groups across the
organisotion to focus on
diversity and inclusion. | am
confident that all of this will
cantinue to thrive under the
leadership of our new UK
Chief Peopie Officer, who
joined us in April 2022,

Fwould like to thonk all our
employees for their significant
contribution aver the past
yeor. | am immensely proud
of the results that we have
ochieved and the way in
which we have uchieved them.

In the UK we have been o
major sponsor of the SCC
Academy o new charity which
has been set up under the
Rigby Foundation to deliver IT
skills training and resourced
to disadvantoged members of
the community and will look ta
extend this to supporting any

refugees that anive in our region.

Our Environmental, Social
ond Governance (ESG)
respensibilities hove alwoys
been an impeortant part

of aur culture and this
continues to be the case
with fresh alignment 1o our
‘Responsibility’ value. In the
UK and France, we have
dedicated ESG committees
and working groups to focus
on our emerging ESG strategy.

In the UK we have been
awarded 1SO 26001 and hove
announced our cornmitment
to reduce aur carbon
emissions and reach net zera
by 2050 as part of the UN
Race ta Zere Campaign.

Looking to the Future

We have recently made two
acquisitions which will help
us to deliver growth and
continue to innovate our
customer scolutions.

In February 2022 we ccquired
Civica’s Cloud Licensing team

with its existing customer and
partner relationships increasing
aur presence in the Claud
Software Lifacyle business.
This adds copability te our
existing software licensing and
software osset menagement
{SAM) businesses and allows
us to enter the next phase

of growth.

In April 2022 we also acquired
Audio Visual (AV}) speciolist
Visavwi, a highly accredited
business, 3 times winner

of the AV integrator of the
Year Award, that complements
our existing AV capability

and culture,

This additional sopacity and
expertise will support all of our
customers with the shift to the
digital workspace.

These hew additions to the
SCC family provide us with
exciting opportunities to
further expand cur
capabilities and offerings
to our customers.

Our financioi success of the
lost year underping our cbility
to centinue to focus on pur
strategic agenda: People,
Customer, Communities and
llook forward with confidence
that we will continue to deliver
against aur cbjectives.

James Rigby
SCC EMEA Graup
Chief Executive Officer

SCC FMEA Limited and Subsidiory Undlertakings
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Bi mingham

Itodnd

Ho Chi Minh Gity

Supporiing customers
across Europe

Multi lingual global
delivery centres

Lending strategic partner
to 50+ leading vendars

More than 5.500
employees

Multi-award winning Managed
Services & Data Centres

£

45+ offices in the UK. Fraonce,
Spain. Romania & Vietnam
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gl Fopos and AcsourT Fovl

Our global headguarters is
in the LK at oar Birminghom
Tachnolegy Campus and is
complemented by regional
heiad offices in Pais, Madrid.
lasi and Ho Chi Minh City.

The refurbishmoent of aar
Glohal Headguarters in
Birmingham was completed
inJanuary 2021, praviding o
madern ond paopls led space.

Our < apubility across the
Infrastructurs extonds fram
Dolo Cenlrs Gervices through
the network to the PC und
printor doevices at the odgs
and con help our zustamers
with cur expertise i newser
oo of technaladg, coveting
tha Digitol Viarkplees, Hybrid
Cloud, Security. as well as

in cansidering the impact of

Dale and Artificial Inlelligengce,

Working with our people.
custem s and partrers to
help chanpion sustamatle 17,
we help to deliver compefitive
advantage through redue od
cosls. improved efficiency
and enhanced brand value
fnd e totion.

The Glonal Delivery Centres
in Romania and Viectnam
provide our custormers with
247 access to over 1300 stutt
dodic ated to Hoxdble suppont
solutions to mest thair nesds.
These centres complenent our
in-c.ountty dolivory oontres in
the UK and in Fronce snabling
national and global support
salutions.

Our portfalio of services spans
fram supply through to tully
micthedgged sl vicos, infrostructine
opt'ur-i:su'_ion_ unitied
commidnications and Data
Contre serviess

Ve support our customers in
sovan key areast Bnterpnse
Infrastructure: Dale Centre
Hostirg and Cloud
Infrastructure: 1T Outaauicing:
Digital Werkplacs: Sottware
and Software Asget
Management: Network and
Security and Hexible Rescurcing.

Inngvation i= at the s of our
business, In 2021 we launched
our innovative Claud Services
dedicated business unit which
wa hass racently rebrended
as SCC Hyperscale, using
technoloay to baelp om
custarrers make {heir
transition to the cloud faster.
smarter and mare s

Qur continued success cames
fram aur ability te develors
lasting partnerships aith aur
custormers and parthers, us
wii |l ers Licing able to think
ahead and invest strategically.
Ve help companies ana
qovaernmaont organisations
aptimise their IT irfrastruclure
to reduce cost and increase
arganisational agility.

Ve have been trusted torun
T infraztructure services for
leading businesses far aver
45 years. SCC has o
camprehonaivie end o end
service ol lering through Lo
the ddoud and is o long tern
busziness with a sttong and
slable long-term investor,
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We help clients succeed through IT transtfarmation ond exceptional customer experiences

Ta be the most customer and employee centric IT systems integrator in the UK, France and Spain

Acguire more Sell mere to existing Elevate the Digital Grow Cyber Security Expand Hybrid
customers customers Workplace and Public Cloud Infrastructure

Feople + Culture Intaliigent Systems Canpelling Offerings Excedlent Customer
Experiences
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We take responsit :i|ItU

foF pur customers,
each other. our
carmmunirty. and
arvsranmsnt.,

Vo take accountability
and lead by example

We can cll make

a dilference
independently. and
collectively. and
always bring salutions
ta prablem. and a
con de attitude.

Snnael Fopoe and Acce s

We're passiohete and
exciled about wihal we
do. ond how we do it.

‘WNe nurlure idsas cnd
inspite excellence.

"We tind creative
wolutions to chollenges
- and have fun doing it

W atlwien s paut our
customars 1rst,

We make decrsions,
und rmeasurs

cutc omes. based on
providing evesptional
customer service,

We work hand to
eslablish long-lerm.
trusted partnerships.

We think broadhy,
act gquickly. and
thrive on change.

We'rs agile and
respensive tathe
needs of custemons
and aur business

&= o fomily-owned
business, we're
both measured
and decisive.

O business is bunlt
an family ve .
entreprengurship.
ang To(’cthgl FICs 5.

\VWere onen. honesat.,
suppartive and
inclugie,

O poop'e are ol
Tamily and vie know
that we'c stronger
toyether.
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customers.

“Adapting to change by enabling @
new way of working”
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AWS aws

SCC has obtdined “Advanced” partner status
under the Amazan Web Services (AWS) partner
program, through its British {OWORX) and
French activities,

As a member of the AWS Partner Network (APN), SCC is
part of the globol community of partners leveroging AWS
to crecte powerful solutions and services, The SCC Group
is an AW/S Services & Solutions Provider Partner (SPP)
recognized by privale and public sector customers, for
whom their experts support acceleration and transitions
to the Cloud, The "Advanced™ status highlights the mast
strotegic partners who have excelled in the design of
AWS professional salutions. It is alse in recognition of our
bespake Managed Services and FinOps offers, allowing
its customers 1o progress serenely on the business
innovations carried by the Public Cloud.

This stotus means our teams are fully trained and
certified with a 360” knowledge of AWS in order to
effectively manage customer projects, hybrid or
100% Cloud. The company achieved AWS Advanced
Partner status by combining capabilities from its UK
and French operotions.

Microsoft

Together with Microsoft SCC believes in

helping people and organisations transform the
waoy they work, live and play, using technology
as an enabler. We share Microsoft’s vision of a
future supported by sustainable economic
growth and equal opportunity for all.

Working together we will continue helping organisations
achieve more, make a real difference, and create lasting
positive impact on the world around them.

As a Gold competency Microsoft partner, SCC is dedicated
to supporting these goals and helping you with your
transformation, wherever you are on your journey.

“SCC s o long standing Microsoft partner that hos worked
with our mutual clients Lo drive great customer buginess
outcomes and customer satisfaction acroess the Cloud

and on premise Microsoft Solutions. SCC's ability to offer
manoged services as well as hybrid compute and consulting
services enables them to provide a wide range of solutions

to meet the needs of our customers.”
Alex Smith, Cloud Sale Partner Lead, OCP

30

IBM

A partnership of excellence delivering the
strongest, most agile solutions.

As the first UK IBM Platinum Business Partner and Red Hat
Premier Partner, SCC enables people to do business by
planning, supplying, integrating, and managing their IT.
QOur 40+ year partnership with IBM has resufted in the
delivery of world-class solutions, by bridging the gop
between business needs and technalogy. We work with
IBM’s technology, pecple, and vision, to help our customers
leverage the strongest, most agile solutions. And we are
proud to remain one of IBM’s key partners in the UK, with:
« 100+ IBM Trading customers

- 1,000+ Certifications

. 2PB of IBM storage used in SCC’s own dota centres

. 20+ Dedicated |IBM specialists

“Today, os IBM expands its hybrid cloud and Al ecosystem,
SCC ramoins one of our key pariners in the UK. I'm pleased
to count SCC os a valued innovation partner across a
number of industries with projects underway with Al solutions.
Qur relationship with SCC is truly multi-foceted and

SCC is a grect example of next generation partnership.”

David Stokes, General Manager, IBM EMEA Partner Ecosystem

DELL Technologies  D4L

SCC is o preferred Titanium Black Partner of DELL
Technologies, the highest level of certification.

This status recognizes Dell Technologies™ most strategic
partners, those whao are best equipped to navigate the next
“decade of data™ by bringing their expertise to customers in
their digital transformation process.

As the leading partner of Dell Technolegies in France,
our teams of sales, architects and engineers, are trained
and certified in Dell Technologies solutions and add
their expertise and skills to selutions designed by Dell
Technolegies. The architects defline the most sultable
solution both in terms of service level (SLA)} and
functionality. They alsc evaluate the most economically
relevant solution.

Dell Technologies brings tegether a unique pertfolic of
componies that provide the essential infrastructure for
businesses to build their digital future, transform their
computing and protect their most valuable asset,
information.

5CC EMEL Limited ond Subsidiory Undertakings



ALTIR is @ non-profit
heglthcare organization
that offers care for 600
patients with kidney failure
in the Lorraine region of
France, It has 200 employees
who wark in 13 Jocations
across the north-eastern
region of France.

SCC France deployed a targe-
scale migration project for
ALTIR, he'ping to protect
critical patient dato by buildirg
a new DPI solution on AWS.

The new HDS-certified NPI
system runs on Amazon E.astic
Compute Cloud (Amaozan
EC2) instances and stores
patient health data in Amazon
Elastic B ock Store (Amazon
EBS) volumes attcched to
those instances,

Th's enabled ALTIR to comply
with the Hosting of Health
Dertar (DS} certification, a
French government certification
for the protection of health data.

The key bene'its of the project
have beer:

- Protect patient dota with an
HDS certified solution

- Resource allocation in hours
irstecd of weeks

- Simplify monagemert ond
ootimise costs

-Use of Arrazon CloudWateh
to autemotically maonitor its
applicction environment.

27
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Foncia

The Electoral
Commission

“The ability to scale our solution is a real game
changer for the commission, as is the transition
from multiple support contracts, each differing
in length, with different vendors to one single
vendor, all supported by SCC. We're confident
we have selected the right partner in SCC and,

As part of their digital transformation
journey Foncia, with the support of
SCC, deployed Apple devices to all
their 10,000 employees.

SCC were able to offer an
integroted service tn cover
the supply and deployment
of the devices, as well es
maintenance, financing
solutions, and logistics.

This project nas given Foncia
employees occess to an
integrated Apple envircnment

so far, the project delivery has been outstanding.”

Esrar Ahmed, IT Helpdesk Manager

The Electoral Commission is
the UK’s election commission,
created in 2001, It is an
Independent agency thot
regulates party ond election
finance and sets standards for
how elections should be run,

The commission decided to
rmove to d single UC solutlon,
bringihg together its disparate
communications services ond
platforms under one vendor,
with one service partner to
deliver it all.

26

SCC delivered new UC calling
tools, including desktop
telephone and Webex meeting
applications, for 180 users, with
scalability for up to 220 users.

As part of the initial three-year

contract, including licenses
and guarantees, SCC is also
providing @ managed service,
al delivered in-house across
all UK lecations, with on-site
visits s required, quickly, to
minimise any downtime and
maximise productivity for the
Electoral Commission.

and has helped achieve a
rapid increase in the capabilities
of their teams.

SCC also helped enable
language services foer Welsh
speakers in the Cardiff office.

SCC’s managed service
includes 20 days of training,
delivered remately to all users,
to ensure ail new UC tools are
used confidently and efficiently.

SCC EMEL Limited and Subsidiary Undertakings



Environmental

At SCC we understand our
customers want to buy from a
business that is committed to
sustalnabllity and responsible
practice. Over the past year
we have seen first-hand how
our business has helped to
improve the lives of others
through our customers and
community, ESG and the
impuact we have on otherr lies
at the heart of our Campeny
and family values.

Recycling

When selesting products SCC
is especially conscious, given
the nature of the client and
tne public profile, to only work
with companies who hove Lhe
same green credentials and
aspirations. Products selected
are designed to reduce

their envirnnmental impact,
focusing on 4 key areas:
circularity (facilitate repairs,
refurbishment, and reuse of
materials). reduce energy
consumption, avoid hazardous
substances, use recycled or
FSC certified packoging. Seme
manufacturars are already
carbon neutral and are aiming
to be carban negative within
the next 8 years.

Accreditation

in the UK SCC implements o
comprehensive Environmental
Managemaent System (EMS) to
inciude all company sites. This
system is subject to external
verificalion to demonstrate
compliance with the EN

1SO 14001 stondard for
Environmental Manogement
Systems. We commit to meet,
or where possible, exceed the
requirements of EN ISO 14001:
2015. We are fully committed
to the angoing training and
education of our staff so that
the company can ensure that
there is full participation in the
operction of the Environmental
Management System.

Our Suppllers

Our suppliers and
subcontractors undergo
assessments acress a variety
of areas, which are reviewed
on a regular basis. This is part
of aur commitment to quality
and continuous improvement
os part of our ISO certifications.
Corporate Social Responsibility
{CSR) is extremely important
to SCC. and we therefore
require our suppliers to be
good corporate citizens.

SCC suppliers are required

to uphold the same values

and strive where possible to
support significant CSR pelicy
areas, such os sustainability,
lifecycle assessments, carbon
foot printing fwhere applicable),
diversity and inclusian, prompt
poyment, opprenticeships,
ond skills development.

Coanal & River Trust

S5CC hove odopted o mile
stretch of the Grond Union
Canal next to our European
Headquarters in Birmingham
in partnership with our leng
standing customer, Canal &
River Trust.

The Canal & River Trust are
committed to bringing life
back to over 2,000 miles of
waterways. With the recent
increcse in stress and decline
in mental health in the UK the
Conal & River Trust work to
help improve the wellbeing of
communities, commuters and
wildlife by providing o tranquil
green and blue space for
people to enjoy.

“SCC UK won the ‘Green Award’ at the AV Awards 2021.
The ‘Green Award’ recognises our technology recycling
services, our environmental accreditations, supplier code

of conduct and environmental impact.”

Annugl Report and Acgounts 2022
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security
ps, including

Over the last year, SCC

hos processed 224,816 units,
that's a menthiy average

of over 18,734 units that
were processed through

Recyciing Servi

SCC's Recycling. Erwironmental
and T teams carry cut
Extensive research and system
slopment in arder to input
Rt accurate dota intg

Cdius, clongside ¢
eritical item details.

We work closely with CO-
2balance to calculate and
offset the carbon dioxide
emissions craated by our data
doing

od Carbon

se focilities.
We were able to achieve this
by supperting o range of
projects, the mast prominent
being the Fnergy Efficient
Stove Project in Kenya ond
the Borehole Rehabilitation
Project in Uganda.
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“WWe're thrilled to be awarded
the 18O 26001 cottific ation.
‘e are commitled Lo our
people, cur vor mutity and
the enviranment, Througgh
out U5F pregrames ang
initiatives. we have strived
ane will - ontinie- 1o 3trive 1o
ensurs that our businesyis
ethi_al sare, professional.
covitanmeetally rosponsibl
ond aclive in the community.”
Jurnes Rigky. CEO ot SCC

e el that na matty
whol their role, all of cur
enployess contribute towards
fhe busineas” s oess and
enable it to thrive, 'We
celebrate this by respecting
and valuing what makes
cepple differsnt,in terms of
their uge. gender. ethnicity.,
seral 't sexuoi
education, nalianal
crigin and cny otner dimesion

that cor b vsed o Jitferntiate

group: and paople

Ey always championing
vopersentation for all, o
inclusive culture meles us
£5tronyer Together.

Wie ramain commilied 1o
providing equal opportuni
and promoting diversity in i
aspects of emplogmant, All
upplicans are treated eaually
with de Tmions to vmploy
canddales being mads zolely
on their gptitude to perform
the cle, Furtbormon e, wis
recegise the impoitance of
emnploying individuals bused
on thelr koowledoe and skills
and thal ditlerent sxperiences
und perseralities car aelp
Lasild innovation and divesityg,

SCC UK set up zever diversity
anad ing Lslan grolps iy oar

which will meet m;mlh\g )

v ensider all aspedts of
divrzity dnd ineiusion.
suggest mitialives and provids
theught leadershps in this
critieally important area.

Fn EMEL L mvsd ang Do aaizen Uil rgs




QUL celnpwledges ey
person’s contribution und
promotes ¢ culture that eguaihy
values svaryone. As o family
awnet and managed busiiess,
we rmbiraes diversitg witl ey
principles thet ensure gerder

s not a factar in how people at
SCC are poid o rowendod. Ao
remdin commilied Lo altracting
and retaining the very best
talont irkos peetive of gender

by encouraging more weman
to join and succeed with us.
50% of aur French maneg ment
€ RO,

Cantinued eriployment

and traming of peopl: with
dizabilitic; iy awailable
aeress all of our subsidiuries.

Lur Recycléo company is o
member of the UNEA (National
Unian of Adopted Entoipiiaes)
in France, committed 1o
profess’onal i lusion ot
precple with disahilities. The
Fuln {Selidanity Compuany ot
Social Utility) status obtained
by P gelia demenstiansy
that the campany wesks anove
all a significant secial utility
for disablodg poopls -

SCOEYE A Ly gi epertora

Rocyelea s an adopted
company, which eny

o mciority of =niployees
witiy dizabalitios and s
celebiating 10 years of
sutCess s yedr.

Recyclea is the market leuder
it France far the rayse of [T
soinment and sinces 201 has
increpsed ils turnoyer si-fold
from €2 Ly to €145 and its
rmeloyes numbers elovenfold
from 15 10 163, of which $79%
are disabled.

In 10 years. nearly P mitlicn
luptops. computers, tablets
have boen tiedated by
Racyolee, ot whick nearly
BO% ligve neen given o
secand hife, Reonelea
pracesses uround 350,000
computer and eles trone
cepuiment as wiell as E50
tonnes ¢f WEFF (Waste
Electrica: and BElectronic
Equipsracnat) per e,

Foch geaw nearly 78 to
of GO m

Recycl=as reuse goiily.

saved thanks to

which iz the eguivalert of
heating o thro 1aom
apartmanl ior 76 years,
resultivig in significant savings
in CO2 and row matoridls

Tfor the planet!

T hnology remaima o bougant
economic sectar and through
our Recyclsc operations we
ot bl to nerense ous
contribution 1o reducing
greenhouse guses, and
provide mote opportunitios

lo odvance our policy of
yreater employee inclusion

Ruilding on our histery of
recycling services, we have
ey panded the aperations
ol sur Montluzon location
establishing ¢ service desk
sopvIe o o o mate
opporlunities Lo les: abled

enployees.




We're a successful family
business working in
partnership with the world’'s
best rechnology. and our
global customers, to build

a better digital wor d. It's
¢l down to our people.

At SCC we are committed to
protect the health, safety and
welfare of our steff ona thet
of our customers and partners
who may be affected by

our ocperations and we
recognise the need to
continually improve our
health and safety protocots.

In the UK, we have warked
with The Healthy Emplogee
(THE) for more than five
years giving peocple gt SCC
the opportunity to improve
thelr wellbeing with cccess
to heolth cssessments and
healthy eating progremmas,

Opportunities to improve the
well-being of our employees
have keen enhanced during
the year with new fitness
facilities ¢t our UK Global
Headquartersand by offering
fitress classes incluaing
yoga ond meditation at a
number of our sites.

Across the SCC group we offer
employees texible benefits
pockages allowing employees
to tallor their packages o their
own needs with options to
purchase additional holidays,
receive eye care vouchers,
cycle to work schemes as well
as discounts ond vouchers

on many retoil purchases.

Qur employees are given one
day o yecr to denote their
time to o charitable cause
and many of them toke up
this opportunity with o greot
deal of enthus’asm.

Keeping our pecple engoged
and informed is an important
aspect of our culture. To
ensure that our staff ore
provided with essential
updates to keep them
oppraised of changes across
the business and how this
offects them we have various
approaches; we provide news
and tecnical resources via
our intraret; monthly, CEO
viogs: formal ard informai
meetings and presentations
to share importent news and
developments.

We run an annual sales
meeting in each country to
kick off the year, which wos
able to return to in-person for
2022, where the leadershin
teams hove been able to
share their lotest sirategies
fo- the longer term, increasing
awareness and inclusion

of the whole team.
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Apprenticeship Schemes

SCC ure working to develop
a culture of life-long learning
recogrising that we ofl

need to leorn the new skills
we need te access new
oppartunities, ang we provide
opportunities to study for
relevant qualifications in
support of this objective.

SCC works 11 partnershin with
wocal colleg-= universith s, and
Laining providers 1o deliver

uz credited qualifications
dlengsid: oul own induction
programmes and in-nousg
traning eaurses, This incudes:

Y oapprenticeship schemes

running at any one e

Carre pathways for

level 2o lavel 4

ProgramiTies

Actively prometing cu

upprenticeship scheme
tiocal caresr fairs

Cur highly successful
opprenticechip scheme offers
opportunitios 1o study rale
specific guolilicoticrs, wilh
o the job experience and
transtoiable skills roeded te
sucosed in their chasen coresr,
L2 pyart of our cormmtnient

to learning and dovalopme o nt.
500 have beeninalead in
school laptop progremmes 1o
rnakle local children ta carry
on thew educalion trom hene,

Thisincludes:

Conating refurkish-d
laptops to dised rantagsd
students through the
Birmingham Cducation
Foundation

Supparting ow customser
Covantry Building Soci=ty
to pravide laptops for
scheols by deliaring
onsite daty erasare
sedvices onsuing thoay
are fit for purposs for
hone lzarning

Froviding laptaps and
frea date Lo support
learning at heme for 12
RAC Associate Scheels

in Birminghan and
Warwickshirs

Whilst we have o strong “oous
on addressing the UY skills
gap thicugh leosming nnd
developent initiatives.

alsa loak to address the needs
of staff inall of cur locations
where v support and nurturs
kuy skills for cmpleyees in
Vietnara and Ramonia,
winning awiards in Ramania
for ‘Bt Viarkpleo ™ and

L&D initictive of the Yea.

Lue o SCCs rapidly changing
compelitive enviscnment, we
miust adupt to and anticipats
changs in businesses and
lechnologiss ahilz promating
the protessional development,
of o employoes, This s vy
SCZ invests in lhe continuing
edusation of its ermployees.

We otfer a varisty of formal
and informal freining.
cvcilabls to all vmployees ta
aevelop people turther so they
ure cornpetent in their roles.
inaesting i thenr futuse careot
Some of these learning and
Developmient solutinng includs:

CIndustry Asorad ted Courses
und Dualifications
- Loadh tship and Manag meent
Dz sslopment
Poople Development Training
- Netking with Partaos s
- Martaring Schems
Jab Shadowing
- Online: Learning




Academy

During the year the SCC
Academy was established
under the Rigby, Group
Foundation as a way of giving
back te disadvontaged
members of our communities.

It 's d fficult to see how people
who don’t have the necessary
opportunity, skills and
wnderstanding to engage with
technalogy can compete with
their peers in the workp.ace
or indeed in life. Most young
people acquire these skills
either at home from family
who are computer literate or
through school, where 11 is
part of the curriculum,

There are however those young
people who do not receive that
type of support anc where
they don't have vccess to c
device at home together with
an internet connection.

This con be for a wealth of
reasons, such as their famity
being less tech-sowvy or
simply unable to afford a
device, or therr having
dropped out of education.

This clearly lessens their chonces
of meaningful employrment ond
other benefits ossocioted with
computer Iiterocy and ownership
of o device. There is clearly

o huge problem here which
impacts the future lives of
people n the cotegories
described and particalarly

at this time where they are
confined 1o home or
constrained in other social

or work activities.

The SCC Academy aims to
support thcse members of

the local community with

IT training and access to
hardware that would otherwise
not be available 1o them.

SCC is a proud sponsor of

the SCC Academy which
operotes on the scme site as
our SCC Birmingham campus.

"At SCC, we are proud to be
represented by people from
diverse bockgrounds with
voried skill sets, experiences
and persona’ities.

We are ever cammitted to
increasing diversity ana
ensuring equa opportunities
exist for ali, We recognise
that diversity brings o wealth
o knowledge ond skil s that
contribuLte to the company’s
continued success.”

James Rigly. CEQ of SCC
EMEA

Founded in 2014. SCC
Academy is our Romanian
training programme.
dedicated to the contingous
deve.apment of the skills of
our 1.000+ employees. We
are aware that our success is
primgrily dae tc the talented
people in the SCC teams ang

that is why we invest alot in
technical. finguistic and
leadership training
programmes,

With dedicoted training
tacil'ties both in Bacau and

in lesi, and ¢ troiners, SCC
Acaderry hos offered over
370 hours of technical training
annuolly benefitting 1,700
porticipants. SCC empoyees
can obtain globally recognised
certifications, occred'ted by
the Ministry of Education, os
well as participating in “eam
bui ding and cur annual
leadership pregrammes.

Further to the recent
humaritarian crisis impacting
Ukraire we hove been proud
to offer suppoert for refugees
to re-skill ¢t our Romanian
Academy. In Spain, we have a
Scles school ond a Leadership
schaal to increase the skills

of our employees.
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Philanthropy

Across our Group we support
over 50 charities and causes,
here are some of the highfights.

SCC continues to be on active
supporter of the Rigby
Foundation which is o
registered charity and which
operates independently of
SCC. The Foundation invesls
in tauses relating to lifelong
leaming, health and education.
The foundalion currently has
more than £1.5million invested
in active projects, supported
by strotegic guidonce and
oversight from senior Rigloy
Group executives.

The Rigby Foundation

The Rigby Foundation has
donated £500,000 to
champion innovative cancer
care in South Warwickshire ot
the new £22 million Stratford
Hospital. The Foundation hos
donoted £250,000 1o create
a new dedicated cancer unit
which will be named The
Rigby Unit os well os creating
ond sponsoring the annual
Rigby Awards, worth o further
£250,000, which will encourage
and champion better ways of
delivering cancer care in the
locol community,

-
el (S I R LY R
PR U o,

’).

The Prince’s Trust

SCC UK is a proud patron of
The Prince's Trust.

The Prince’s Trust helps young
people to develop the
confidence and skills they
nead to realise their ambitions,
so that they can live, learn and
earn. Founded by The Prince
of Wales in 1974, the charity
supports 11 to 30 year-olds
whao dare unemployed, struggling
ot schoal and ot risk of exclusion.

Having been a patron for the
last 7 years we are proud

to have supported various
schemes ond campaigns, most
recently, ¢ £300,000 pledge
to assist the Trust in launching
o new, much needed centre in
Birmingham to accelerate its
excellent work in supporting
and developing under
privilaged young people.

Molly Olly’s Wishes

SCCis proud to partner with
Molly Olly’s Wishes. Mally
Olly’s Wishes supports
children with terminal or life
threatening ilinesses ond their
families to help with their
emotional wellbeing. They grant
individual wishes and donate
theropeutic toys ond books to
both children directly and to
hospitals throughout the UK.

Digitat UNEA consortium

SCC France was the first patron
of the digital UNEA consortium,
Through its suppart, SCC
France spansors the creation
of nearly 700 jobs for people
with disabilities, distributed
wilhin 63 inclusive structures
throughout the territory.

a-Enfance

SCC Franee has renewed

its agreement with the
e-Enfance/3018 Association.
In addition to its role of raising
young people’s awareness

of good digital practices, the
association oims to advise
parents and education
professionals, Since 2015, the
group has provided support
ot several levels (financial,
material and service) to enable
the association to carry outits
projects, in particular through
3018, the national number for
young victims of digital
viclence and their parents,
and the new 3018 app.

W1
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Governance Report

Board of Directors
The company’s Board of Direr tors Comprises the following mdiv duals az an the date of this report:

James Rigby

Rigby Group

Co-Chief Exzcutive QOfficer and
SCG EMEA Chief Exccutive Officer

Sir Peter Rigby
Righhy Grouw
Chairman

Petar Whitficld
Righy Group
Chief Financial Otfizer

Patricia Rigby
Righy Graup
Director

Steve Rigby
Rigoy Group

Co-Chief Executive Otficer

Board Activity and
Decision Making

Operotione: deci=ion making
i loeg) ey delogerted s o

ugyrs
crrangern=nts to the executive

delegation of autharity

hacrds of the operating
bursing zies which meet af
least ionthiy, & quarterly
SO EMEL Board mccting
provides lar g stretegic revies
of progre-zs ar-d a formal

car alation bhneard meceting
where appropricte to discus:
matiers which arg resenved
fou the SCC EMEA Boned. 81
bovrd mestings of the ope ating
butiresses ond at the Guarterly
e ectineys of SCO EMEAL the
bocrd racsives teports fram
tne exetutive dircctors covering
the firanaal prarformane...
sales and contmsrcia
cotivities, legal inatters,

Residual Economic Value
Disttibuted®

strategy wpdates ueid the

dunaral Busine s, envioom:snt,

Metnbrers of the azeculive
provide redevant upttates fron
ther et of epcration cmd
decisions are mads toking
into account risk ond the
anpart thot those docisians
heve on stak shaldges,

Ethical Policies

A SCT, we hefieve that lives
aan b rmptoved throuah
business. Vie also understand
the fmperative for businesses

to e rate tesponaibly, Poople

want to buy trem o business
that works hard o integrate
stesratinanle crd pespensile
practices in alb thel they da.

W conduet e bhuainess te
rigorous, ethical, protessicoral
and legal stendords and

@ sharehalda
Paaple

® Communites

satus s

=red

dualeconorric
conie dabde ¢
atinn cnsts

and volus reloined.

operate inon eavironmentully
oot manner.

We operuts ceur ternal
probet o b relat on e T,
Fribs=t g cnd Coreopation,
Modern Slavery, At
faciitation of Tax Evaaion
unel ‘Whistzbloaing.,

I Frane e 3CC has been
cvedncled Platinum medal -

the Lighest status by Feovadis,

toer worlaf s g st pecvidod
of business suslainability
rating:, Ecovodis aasessed
atn el onrertol. aoeko!
cnd elhicul perfarmence
stundards grading SCC
inthe taps 19 of Buainessss,

Qur French and UK busingases
are: hoth signatoeries to the

UM Glabal Compasl Tramseacrk,

the world's largest c orporate

£°000

Economic Value
Generated

Shareholders
Peopla
Cemmun'ties
Opening Costs
Vol Retained

S EMEL Lmis

Growth

sustainability initiative based
oh ten prineinles of horan
rights. entployment, the
evAronsnent and arti-
carruption.

Distributing Ezonomic Value
to Stakeholders

Economic wlue, represented
by ow Turhovel. eqenetatod

i thz last year has e

by 74 to £2.626n . Of the
vatlier et §5% 05
consumed by operativg costs
puid to suppliers and the
rerratingdo s distributed
Lbelween shareholders, people
and comrnunities or retained
fer the futer imvgcstin o nt in
the business

Fyez

+7U 2,625,541

30212
728595
73585
2303
621423

wodeearal ey

Fy2i

2464758

65257
~1.018
48460




Our upprouch to CSR I
Towiae s Gnomekingg st w.:
aperte ina raner cansiztent
with our family brand values.
D main ebjoctives are:

. To use aur skills and
position within the T
ndustry terhelpy impsrovee
the quutity ol edugalicn
i the cormmunity,

T OncouURIty - anr
employses Lo gel invelved
in local initiatives that
will imptonee aned bencfit
the communily.

To build and maintain
selicd reletionships with
argamizabions within

the carmurity vho tan
henetit fraom our holg:
and support.

Tax Policy

Lz part of the Righy Group
PG prle we adhere to the
Righy Group Tas Poliny.

The Group's tinancial results,
rellecl the =conomiz
substarce of tie underlying
sammereid! transactians

and we do nol mal e artificial
sdjustiments to the orefit or
loaaes in arden te boncfit one
lox jurisdiction ossr anather,
Lil ot our transter pricing is
ansistent with o e
srogrammss. We pay lares
wthin the countries in which
wi o ate and hoe g
appetite Tar Lax malivoted
tlaneing, creation of artitical
tax atitesturos ar offshone
ctivities which de not eatlact
the econorric substance of
[SLTTAN SIVEN [ PRE-{PRS

Transter Pricing polcie: are
implemeonted through the
group Lo ensure camplionce
with the base crosionand
prefit shiftivgg voouirements of
the Organizaticn for Fooncmis
Co-operation and Ds selopmiznt
OECD). Thete have
thanges o policies in the year
or i the prior year.

T 0

We ore owened by the Righy
Group (RG] ple. a family-
e diverafiod qgroup

with g ssiong in Technalogy.
Airports, Real Extate. Finuncic
Dt s and Hot.sw,

fnnel BoporT ang fozolet;

Cur sharsholders are close .y
involved in the manaeg: ment
of the busin=sa, hold executive
positions, and ensure the
bziness and sharehaleen
gouls are zlosely aligned.

AL part of g long stonding
financially stiene groupy SCC
benelits g sharehalder
commitinert to the lang-term
futine of the bisinsas,

Stakehoider Engagement ard
Sectian 172 Statement

Engeding with our staksholders
15 an nportant aspect of the
Oy e MONUgE JUr Group
and u key elerment of our
aowerncee Bremoewen b,

Cur directors me cential Lo
stakeholder engagsment and
arcexpected to mest thed
chligations undsr Lhe
Companies Let and to use
all 1 v
difigenca in doing s0. Tn

setaab e skl core

support thern we provide
teouning for nove direotars
ond refresher support 1o
ull existing directors.

Saction 172 ¢f the Coampanies
Act 2004 requires directors
to pernote the ater ~ss of the
Group ten the banefit or the
menbiers as a whele and i
w6 cdaingg to gt farrly betwen
mambgrs and Lo hove rego-d
to the interests or stakehaolders.
Under Gecl'on 172, directors
have other ob.igat'ons to:
conaider the libehy impact
ot staksholders of
decisions i the larg term,
consider nlarasts of
=mployess,
fost v claticonships with
suppliers and customers,
consider the inpuct
which the Combany hes
on the wider compmunity
and the envirotument,
roc ooriae the deaivahility
of mgintaining high
standards ot businews

cenduct,

Within this report we discuss

wha ot stabehalders e anel
sumMarize here how we have
enguyed vith them, describing
the main olmienta of ou

relctionship, how we have
carsid o ed what sooimpertant
Lo thern and how we avs
responded to uddress those
needa in the wen we howve
memaged tha (Group.

With o sharehaldvy cammittd
1o the future of the bhusiness
and with individual shareholders
holding executive positions,
ve hove alaays been ahle Lo
take o long-term view and our
cthical cpproach comses from
Lthose Tamily vulues which
underpin our culture, Having
ethical polcies and respent
tar stakeholdars and the wider
corrrtignify is an establi-hed
principhe for the Company
and for the group,

W Tecogniae haw imgxortant
elhical behaviour is to all

of our stekeholders gc a

beuy elemrent of stiorg
lang-tern: refotionships
wihich d=liver vulue,

O Stabenotders Gre imper tant,
to us Vie consider therr

needa and valus foodbock en
our engagament with them
Directorss motitor the health of
ot atakchaold:sr reiatianships
at board rzetings through

o review o7 tlhe feedback on
bhoae ke relaticnamips,

Sharehalders: We have o

reletinmship with aur Share-
s wehich alows
take a long-term view in the

hald's us lo
rrangacenent of the uasingess.,
Thetr closz invaleerient in

th= operatior und in setting
the- strateau for the Group is
canlral Lo £nsuring we con
balance ail of the needs of
othor atabshokeors,

Peaple: Our Ermployces ars
contral to aur sueenss and we
engogs wherever posibe Lo
support their developrrent and
contrib:tion to the Grous.
Providing oppartunily to
improse our workplace and
ta by pent of defining o
culture iz irmporiant Lo k2ep
our empioy&&‘a ut the centre
of e beuneas

Custormers are vur fosus
Uncostanding sheir ne s
and tre challenges they kace
to adupt soluticns to suppoert
themis ke ta our sues 54
Qur ability Lo ond guickly
requires us te maintair: ¢lo.e
contaet and builds lasting
refutionships,

O Suppliers aie our providess
ol lechnology and are ledders
it the IT industry supplying
the praducts and sorvices

i necd Lo creale Lhe right
solutions for our custarmers.
Surc eas an an independont
technglogy selutions prosider
depends onmaintaining the
vigtht lee A of relationships
with aur supplier s,

Community: Our Community
and Lhe environmert iz
important te our sharehiolders.
aur preaplh. otd ta o
customers, [Uis imparlant thot
we eet our legul obligations

I pratecting our cavironent.

pporl the widsr commiiity
thin which we opsrate and
SURE0rt e proople and thar
desire (o engage vilh
¢ haritable aetivities.

+
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Shareholders

Sharcholdsr panticipa’an

in boare an

IET

o Tarm Retarn

Div 1l Flowy

esh £ 1=re b

and Goaiing

Fivene i Disesthin=

E f<ls
plonning frameawork
Anrnual B ing ard
plcining

ar p

raooiting

Cividand and Cazh
plenning

chald<n b

reorasentat’cn

Customers

Close Executive
relationships

Regular Account
reviews

Key account
management

Customer feedback

Quality of Technical
Expertise

Relevance of Services
and Solutions
Service Levels

Technical relevance
and Vision

Trusted Partnership

Senior Executive
engagement

Facused Relationship
Management

Maintgining technical
expertise

Investment in new
technology

Monthly board reviews
of customar pipelines,
new business and
challenges.

Annual Report gnd Ascounts 2022

fal]u]
ulilu

Suppliers

How we engage

relationships

¢ Rolationaip

Lang Term Collakoreative
b rtnerzhip

Lthizal Bslene

How we respond

Communities

Pecple

Updated Internal Irtranet
Monthly EMEA CEO Viog

"Ask James” Group rowith local
CEQ mailbox corrn ity ¢ hiorit
Management Briefings

arid uniserniti

Opportunity fer
development

Diversity to enrich
working practises

Environmentai fiwe one -
Equality and fairness end Actions
Working Environment

Participation

Clear Employment

Policies
Active engiagement Empleyee
prograimmes days

Invelvement in developing
our values framewaork

Commitment to
inclusive culture

Flexible emplkoyment : STt
packages

Access to skills and
technology training

45



Strateqic Report
for the yeor ended 31 March 2022

2cision Stakeholders

considered

Strategy
Strategic Reviews  Reviewed and developed our strotegies for each of our trading operations, holding internal Customers,
in UK, France strategy sesslons with key manogement and engaging with shareholders to align objectives.  Vendors,
and Spain In France we instructed external advisors to guide the setting of new gouals and the Employees,

tronsformational activities required to achieve thern. A clearer view of cur strategy is one of Shareholders
our sharehelders and employees key requirements of the divisional beards.

investmsnt in Contirmed further investment in ¢ rational systems to improve customer experience.
Transtormeation orT satistaction and o - ansider the ongoing investment to be
ta laneg Larm sl dar valus and imp iences for ol 3. Erngal: 5,

Shareholders

Reviewed Undertook ¢ review of potential acquisition targets engaging where appropriate and Customers,
Acquisitions considering their fit alongside the development of our strategy. Shareholders

raploted the acguiait UK of th 3 ndf cloud softwaie
& Civica, gceelerating our thinc ausine il and broa
el eforing. Applove LU Talet focpuizition of The Sevtlle Gretps w
trades as "Viz i ;
which supp
ESG strotegy Revisited our ESG retated ostivities, expanding our CSR committee and engaging with other  Customers,
review divisions in the group to start to work tagether on a coordinated ESG strategy. ESG has long  Vendors,
been a key focus for employees und our activities support the growing interest of customers  Employees,
and vendors and our shareholder drive for greater ESG progress. Shareholders
People

stacturios

chunges.
Reviewed People Took action to improve angogement with colleogues and enhance benefit pockages, Employees
culture responding to the changing noture of the workplace. Undertook employee surveys and

enhanced engagement opportunities.

Operations ond Financial Performonce

Implemented

nal sk managen ent proze:s

vill bring alignmeant bal

Undertook a review of our strotegic and operational KPls, engoging management teams and  Customers,
external third party support ensuring thot we ore focusing on the measures which ore fitto | Vendors,
support our long term growth, Aligning employees expectations with sharehaciders we are Employess,
also refocusing on what is important to customers and vendors. Shoreholders

UK KPI review

e of aur fncn! antities andd the it each entityg
recigan Jide learer presentation of rianagetient performance tully digned 1o
shanchoelder of #a i the declorotion of ¢ g Jpport greater futy

internal financiol transparency tor nanagement,

Approved a Considered our abligations to shareholders to generate cash returns and approved a | Sharehalders
dividend programme to declare dividends in relation to the prior year performance, taking into :
programme account the cash needs of the Group and the decision in the pricr year not to make |

dividend payments.
FY23fincneial Approved the financial plans for the nest Hinanog
i and the

atting fing ugh larning

gerent and rmotivation. supplier ohjective alignment. Shere

Key decisions taken during the year have considered the stakeholders and how they would be impacted. Key decisions are made with
consideration of both short and long term oblectives, and these considerations are continually reviewed and changed by the Board
us the general business environment changes,

b4 5GC EMEA Limited and Subsidiory Undertakings
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2022 Financial
Highlights

Muwmmisne sgainat Haweannst agan s
Berie farre Priow Yierip

£2.6bn 7% 1%

£109.1m £161.8m

Total Turnover Ebn Service Turnover £m

Operating Profit £m Profit before Tax £m

Cash Generated from Operations £m Nct Assets Fm

Fr22 1051
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Strategic Report
for the year ended 31 Mareh 2022

We are very proud to report
an exceptionally strong
performance fer our fiscal
FY22 yeor with significant
growth across all of our
trading territories and
against most of our key
performance indicotars.

Exceptional performance in
our French business where
growth in product resslling,
notably software and in the
services business, has flowed
into improvad profitability.
A return to growth in the
UK, based an enterprise
solutions, hos boosted
margins and improved
operating profitability.

The business showed resilience
in the prior year against the
backdrop of the Covid 19
pandemic and we were able
to respend quickly to the
Increqasing levels of demand
across the Teshnology sector
this year.

As customer confidence levels
rose we looked to further
accelerote our organic growth
with an aequisition in the UK
of Civica's Cloud Licensing
team which improves our
Software Asset Management
(SAM) capaobility and we will
continue to seek further invest-
ment opportunities to enhonce
our customer offerings in the
coming yecr. In the first quarter
of the new financial period we
have acquired Audio Visual
specialist Vizowvi in the UK,

Revenue

Group turnover has grown

by 7% year on year and now
stands at £2.6bn. Our growth
has been dominated by product
performance in both the UK
and France with growth in
both the private sector and
continuing exceptional growth
in government controcts. France
continues to deliver the largest
part of group turnaver gt 68%
up from 67% lost year, UK has
fallen back siightly at 29%
despite having grawn and Spain
has remcined consistent ot 3%.

Revenue Share

£1,803m
68%

® K

Fronce

Spain

In France turnover is up by
1% to €2.1bn {(F1.90bn),
compared to 2021 up 11.3%
ta €1.8bn {£1.7bn) driven
primarily by growth in the
product business, particularly
in software.

The UK has grown by 7%
delivering another new record
of £777.2m from £728.5m
driven by enterprise product
sales with services continuing
to gain momentum in this
post pandemic period after
desk and office related
services ware bodly disrupted
by Covid-19.

In Spain we have seen turnover
growth of 12% on o constort
currency basis', achieving
€87.6m which is o record for
this business and reflects

a strong recovery from the
pandemic impacted prior yeor.
Growth has been achieved in
both product and services with
a better mix of higher margin
hardware-based business
delivering improved profitability,

Turnover in our Global Delivery
Centres (GDC) which supports
our UK and France operations,
has seen modest growth of
S% om last year on a constant
currency bosis’. Bath locations
continue to be relevant to
suppaorting customers and
internal operotiona!
requirements,

Profitability

Gross Profit hos grown by

11% over last year to £285.5m
from £257.2m with growth in
our gross profit margin % from
104% to 10.9%.

Qperating profil for the group
at £44.4m has grown by 40%
compared to prior year from
fUb9m.

Share of Operating Profit
a
&1%
® WK
France
Spain

France accounts for 61% of
group operating profit and
has increased operating profit
by 57% year on year on o
constant currency basis' to
€46.6m. This has been driven
by continued improvements
otrass both its product and
services business. Services
has increased the scale of its
business to deploy more of

our internal capabilities, cost
recovery has improved, and
profitability has been much
enhanced. Reselling of
hordware and notebly software
has grown significantly

with margins mointained

at adequote levels,

Qverheads in our French
businass have grown slightly
year on year increasing by 7%
©oh ¢ constant currency basis'
te €143.5m. Lower travel costs
and close management of
headeount have ensured good
control of the cost bose in the
prior year but os business

1Refer page 53 far censtart currency ca cylgtions
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returned post-pandemic, and
we commenced ihvestment in
the IT organisation, costs rose.

The UK how aceounts for 36%
of the group profit a decline

of 3% on last year despite
aperating profit in the UK
growing by 32% to £23.6m.
We have achieved strong
growth in enterprise security,
software, netwaork ond security
business units whilst the tempe
for our Data Centre and Print
businesses has been slower
post pandemic. Cur AV business
has delivered exceptional
growth with 37% increase in
revenue and operating profits
up 115% te over £2m,

In 8pain, profitobility this year
has incressed by 85% an a
constant currency basis' 1o
€19m, {£1.6m). with stronger
GM% performance up from
8.8% in prior year to 9.6% this
year. Focus on better margin
product reselling in preference
ta low margin software
contracts has improved
meirgin mix, whilst 20% growth
in services with 7% margin
improvernents has resulted

in a record profitability
perfarmance, Altheugh
overheads are 9% up on

prior year we have been able
to reflect higher margins in

an improved EBIT 9% which

has doubled to 2%.

Our GDCs have contributed
£1.2m of aperating profit for
the group, o decline of 21%
driven mainly by Romania
which has seen some decline
in activity supporting our
French entities, Vietham hos
increased by 51% on priar
year now delivering £0.2m of
operating profit for the group
after § years of operations.

SCC EMEA Limited and Subsidiony Undertakings



FY2z Fr21 Howsever, we remain confident lease arrangements across the
£m £m that we have adequate group during the year.
availebility in the event of
Cash qnd,cus:' iqUineﬂts 3972 320.2 continued pressure. We have closed the year with
at beginning of the year sighificant cash availakility
ERITDA 81.1 63.3 We will continua with our policy in the UK and in France to
Warking Capital 28.0 B2.5 of maintaining strong cush_ support the working ca ;?itul
- reserves and a strong working requirements of the business
Cash generated from operations 1091 ns.8 capital policy. going into the new year and
Capital Expenditure 1.8 (131 have long standing banking
" E Qur hank facilities are reviewed relationships in place in bath
Other Imsting Activities o 12 arnually with our magjor banking  countries to give us confidence
Tax Paid {15.9) (13.5) partners and there have been  in the adequacy of funds In
Acqulsitions 4.3 0.0 ne significont changes to our the future.
bank facilities or aur finance
Net cash used in financing facilities @9 (+.2) frues oraurinat
Dividends {15.8) {0.2) Fraz Fyz1
FX Impocts 34 (2.0) £m £m
Cash ond Cash Equivalents 459.2 397.2 Net Cash ot beginning of year 390.5 310.2
ot end of year
h Book M . .
Cash Book Movement 62.0 770 Net cash generated by operations 934 1031
Capital Investments (11.5) (1)
Cash Generated From Net Cash/(Debt) Interest received and paid {0.8) {1.3)
Operations .. N
Our increase in net cash of Dividends paid (15.8) 0.2
Cash generated from £64.2m is 20% lower than last Aequisition and disposal of subsidiaries  {4.3) 0.0
operations this year of year but this was impocted by New finance leases 0.2) -
£109.1m is £6.7m lower than a number of factors including .
last year despite a grawth the decision nat to pey any Effects of foreign exchange rates 33 {9.5)
in EBITDA, principally due dividends in the prior year to
to working capital which safeguard cash. This year we Net Cosh ot end of year LEL7 3905
although impraving by have paid £15.8m of dividends
£28.0m, was not able to and whilst we have maintained
improve as much as the our capital expenditure at ¢ Components of net cash/{daht)
552.5m'|n the .prlcr yedar. In similar Ieve!, this .gec.r has seen Cash at bank and in hand 4502 2972
France in particular the global o return of investing in new
chip shortages hove resulted acquisitions. Changes in the Bank Loans - 0.9)
in us carrying much higher Euro Sterling exchange rate at Obligations under finance leases {4+.5) {5.8)
stock levels than we would the yeor end improved the and HP contracts
normally need to satisfy reported result by £3.3m in
custamer demand. We have contrast to the prior year rate L454.7 390.5
focused on collecting cash which worsened the reported ~
earlier from customers in result by £9.5m. Movement in Net Cash &4.2 80.2
the UK and France, through
Improvements to our billing Our closing cash positions
process to help offset the continue to be monitored
increase in trade creditors as closely alongside our working EBITDA Reconciliation Em
our product mix has shifted to copital pressures, driven by
software, where shorter credit ~ supply chain shortages. Growth FY22 EY21
terms are available.
£m Em
Our overall increose in cash Operating Profit 40% Al 459
of £62.0m on prior year Depreciation 2% 10.8 11
delivered a ¢closing cash position —
of £459.2m. This is after the Arortisation -4% 59 6.3
payment of corporate income EBITDA £m 28% 811 63.3

taxes of F15.7m (2021: £13.5m)
and the payment of £15,8m of
dividends during the year
(2021: £0.2m).

Anngal Report ond Accounts 2022

EBITDA is calculated by management using this method
and monitored as a widely understood cross-industry

performance metric.



Strotegic Report

for the year ended 31 March 2022

Capital Expenditure and
Acquilsitions

QOur capital expenditure in the
year wos slightly lower than
prior yaar ol £11.6m (2021:
£13%m) which is mainly due
to the completion of our UK
headquarters refurbishment
in the prior year, During the
yeor we have mode further
progress in the UK on our
long-term internal system
transformation programme
which will introduce markst
leading applications to
suppeort aur sustamers and
internol aperations delivering
better service, information
and efficiency opportunities.

Acquisitions in the year of
£4.3m relate to the UK
acquisition in February 2022
of Civica’s Licencing and
Claud Software Lifecycle
business which increases
our existing software nsset
managdement capability.

Dividends

Cash dividends of £15.8m
were declared and paid in
September 2021, including
£0.2m paid to non-controliing
Interests. As part of
programme of corporate
reorganisation further
dividends were declared in
December 2021 of £45.5m

1o offset ngoinst long term
intercompany loans reducing
these to nil which tidied up

the group’s relationship with
Rigby Group (RG) ple. No

cash left the SCC EMEA Group
of companies as o result of this
transactian. In March 2022 o
further dividend of £19.8m

was declared and was cash
settled in April 2022.

52

Return on Equity and

Net Assets
Fyzz FY2i
£m £m
Profit After 5o 312
Tax
Opening 1965 1691
Net Assets

Closing Net 161.8 1969
Assets
Averoge Net 1794 183.0
Assets

Return en 26% 17%
Equuity

‘Whiist the group net assets
before dividends grew by 23%
year on year the result of the
corparate reorganisation has
bean to reduce the group net
assets by 18% from £196.9m
to £161.8m, otherwise group
net assets would have grawn
by £104m.

Our current return on equity of
26% is not comparable to the
prior year return of 17% as

a result of this corporate
restructure however the
current year’s return is more
representative of the past
underlying return and going
forward, we will continue to
ook to this meosure as ¢ key
performance indicotor for our
shareholders.

Segmental Anolysis

Our trading husiness continues
to be anulysed by geogrophic
segments in UK, France and
Spain and we review the
combined performance of

aur global delivery centres in
Romania and Vietnom as o
single segrment “GDC™.

SCC EMEL Limitad and Subsidiary Undertakings



Divisional Performance
and Outlook
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Head Office
Paris

€2.1bn
2021 €19bn

€46.6m
2021 €29.6m

€28.7m
2021 €64.0m




- 16 locations
- 2000+ Staff
- Top 3 Reseller

Arrual Reoort osa e

Growth has primariiy been
drivien by our software
business whick has grown
21% yeor enycar to £1.1hn
ard rapraserts 0% ol our
toral product business, Our
hardwaro resalling busines:
hos wise grown by 1% end
our services busiress finished

the year 307 hinhor ot C181m,

Groneth comea predeminantly
trom cur puslic sectar chients
with notablo growtk in the
Ministry of Defance, Ministry
of Justice, La Poute, SNCF
ard UGAP. Mictossft software
grew at the fastestmte up
D% i prinr ysor and neow
ancounts o 367 ~F cur toted
soltware business up b2 on
the prior yecr,

Operating prolit was ap
572 an the priar year which
was on the back ot o 10195
ygrowth in the peior yaar,

Qur gross margin @ has
improved ltom 8.8%: 1o 9.1
with improvemsnts in bath
supply and services. Total
ovarheads have ncreased
by Yo year or y=ar as
wi e back towards
normaliged stofling levels
and as we have increased
nvestmant in internal 1T and
our busiress tiansformation
programms=. \Wh we howve
reccvad some governmant
suppact Tor furlsugh rafatad
schemes this year of CO.8m:
this is signifizantly lower than
the €3.3m 1eceived i1 ihe prio
yenr As soor gu we wers able
to oo o potontial seturm to
Gl demand for nor serv'oes

business, we reduced usa af

the government support which
wirs 5o effeclive In protecting
aur services copabilities,

Our services businoss ravenud
of C18'm iz up €42m (30>
compated to prior yaar. whoh
iv o plzasing recovery cheod
of pre Covid levels. We have
continued with our busingess
wids teansformation
progremme and services
contract pratitability
maragement during this
carrent year and we have sgen
qross morgin increase by 12%
lo €37.7m and o 29.3% growlh
i operating profit to C1.0m

Our overoll custamer strategy
focuses on strengthening

e toHTIanee aeross throe
cure areas, modernisation of
infra-tructure and its evolutian
tawards tho cloard, deplolmont
ol network and secur’ty
strategies and development
at uses and wser oxporicnar,
During Lthe yeur we hove
continued to invest in
irnovative salutions in
respense Lo our customers
demands for technological
advancement though tinancing
and consumption models
fucilitated by Rigby Capital
France which partners with
our core SCC business:
hardware and software.,

We remain commilted 1o
iink:ny cur CSR iwsues to the 7
N Sustainable Developmont
Goals and the 10 Principlaes

of the Global Compuact. We
Hewe continusd o irvest in

aur aperatians n Montlucon
“Altimanced” and Recyelea to

cnhance the etfectivencss of
our custemers who ore keen
to manage ervirommental
impacts. Thase boasinesaes
have daelivered revanue gr'nwﬂ‘
as customers cantinues 1a
demand an-shore sorvics desk
and anvirommsnially sensitive

IT vervices.




International HQ
James House, Birmingham

£777.2m
2021 £728.5m

£23.6m
2021 £179m

£66.4m
2021 £108.3m




31 Locations
2000 + Staff
Top 3 Cloud & DCS Provider

Multi-award winning services
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As veer ontered the current
financial year. there was still
uncertainty frem the pandemic
and theretore it is even more
pleasing to hava delivered
significant growth in the year.
with revenue increasirg b 7%
Lo £777m (2021: £728m),

The UK hos secn most business
unils recover to pre-pandamic
levels with 7% UK growth in
revonue as a resualt of strong
product performance and 32%
growth 'n operating profit. No
gavernment support has hean
Lok this year,

(rn product business has
performed particulorly
strongly. with excellent growth
in Entotprise (W0%), Softwaic
(L) and Security products
(28%). As with other companies
in our seatar, wa have seen
the impact of computer chip
shartoges. and we carry a
significant margin backlng into
Lhe next linancial yearn, Our
services basiness eontinued
to see some challenges as
temporary locldowns
returned. customers cantinued
thei recovery from the
pand=mic, and many
continued to operate from
homa, witn cansoguant
reduced use of desh and
office-hased services,

Whilst headline cosh generated
from operations reduced

by 3%% on prios year cash
gengrated ol £108.3m this was
largely due ta the prior uesar
including FLUE Bm of cask fram
the setttement of historic
imtercompany balances,
resulting nounderlying cash
generated fror operotions
being £9%.8 1. Cush generatea

from opcrations this ynar
ol E&S m eprasents

an % increase on an
undarlying basis.

With Covid-1% restrictions
having cased. we expact to
ses a rebound in ou office-
dependent services lines
including print and other
professional servis

SCC's braadth of capability
ard product offering s market
lzading. Our customers have
benefitted trom this over the
caurse of the last ysar cnd
the strength end hreadth of
aur relationships with many
custormers has increased. 0
particular in the public sector.

As we move intg the next
tinancial year, our fecus
cartinues to ho on cxtanding
our axisting relotionchips ond
acnuining new customers, We
are placing focus on delivery
excallence to our clisnts und
have initiated several projects
to improve processes. intarnal
capability. end automation.
W have invested wignifizantiy
in our sales Managemoent
structure and sgles coverage
to strengthen our presence
and get our message out into
the market. Tha trends that we
saw last year have continued,
with digitisation cantinuing.
collaboration tools becoming
evar more important, and
sccurity torming a part of
almost every conversation that
we have with our customers

Under our new lowers of
Digital ‘Waorkplace. Hyb-id
Infrastructure and Sccurity.
DUl uneerying strotegy of
focusing onall things digital

remding the same and we
rava worbed Lo simplily our
product offering to moke it
more accassiblo to now and
existing customers.

As 5CC s suncess continues.,
we have conlinued Lo investin
cut facilties, with our newly
refurbishec alobal head nffice
in Birmirghonm naw Tully
cperctional, new offices
Londen, and our North West
presence focuysad on
Manchester.

n Febiuary we completed

our acquisition of Civica's
Liconaing and Cloud

Soltware Lifecycle business
wh'ch nelped bolster our
riarket storing in the SAM
spaze. Past year-end we have
completed the acguisiton of
the audic-visua sorcialist The
Savitle Graup which trades

as "Visayy " Borth are seen

as high-growth sogments
implement our exisliry
portolic exceptionally well.

wehic

Whilst we recognise the
challenging inflationary
crvirsnment and gssonioted
pressure on bath cost of goods
and the reguirement 1o remain
competitive, the successas

of the current year give us
optimisre and confidence

ror the financial year aheod,
We anticipate significant
investment in our growth tao
continue. Wo have o strong
bolarcs sheet, sigrificant
access to cash, and a
fong-tarm vision that ennbles
us to seize opportunities
where and when we see them.




Yelelly!

Head Office
Madrid

Revenue

€87.6m
2021 €78.4m

Operating Profit

€19m
2021 €1.0m

Cash Generated
from Operations

€9.3m
2021 €(17.1)




— 7 Locations

— 250 + Staff

— 180 Technical Engineers
— 18O Accredited

— Leading Customers
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Our gress margin paformancs
of €71m is 20.7% higher than
Iast year and our Gross
Moragin % of 91% is 0.7%
than last yerr

hicher

Parformance has boeen aood
in bolh product and service
sales, with gross margine
impraving in both categorios.
Reselling of higher margin
sclutions in preference to lower
margn sottwara sales has
improved gross marging
though revenve as not yet
returned to pro-pandemic
l2vels as o cansequence of
this shift in focus, Our mangged
sarvices businass in particular
5 where we achieved our best
results, with sales growth

ot 207 and a gross margin
immarGvenent of £,

Clar growinng services businmes
has provided alarger customer
bose and helped to of fset
supply chain difficultios thot
the [T induaslry is experisncing.

Ve hove also grown in the
numbe: of professicnals, which
will allow us to continue to focus
on the growth araas of the

IT market. such us security,
claud services, the workplace
transtormation and the noew
ways of acquiring and
CDV'TEL”T”HG |T infrqs‘rructur:—_-

W will ox pand our meanaged
services atfering cround these
environmeants to help our
custamers achirve thair
busineyss objectives,

Althaugh the challenges for
the coming yaar are signlicont,
with the uncertainties generated
by the war in Ukraine,
infletionary and supphy chain
pressures, we pelievs that

wa are well placed to tace
therm und to lake advantage
of epportunities such as the
Eutrmpoan Recoveny Funds,




Strategic Report
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Group
Outlook
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Outlook for the Group in the
Coming Financial Year

The overall performance of
the group this year has been
exceptional. Delivering growth
in these challenging times
further reinforces our business
maodel founded on long term
partnerships, our customer
first approach and strong
fingneial managemeant will
mean that we are well placed
ta cantjfwe ta grow in the future,

The group’s cush position
remains very strong as is our
obiiity 10 access funds os
required and we expect to
continue to be able to fund
both organic and acquisitive
growth as required for the
business to be able te respond
to the future,

We are continually reviewing
our operating models to ensure
that we are abie to respond to
changes within the technalogy
sectar and we remaln robust.

Despite continued economic
uncertainty combined with
inflotionary pressures, ond
increasing energy costs we
are confident that our
purpose to facilitate the digital
transformation journeys

for our customers s mole
relevant than ever and we
see opportunity for further
growth in the coming year.

Approved by the Board of
directars and signed an
behaif oh 26 September 2022,

Peter Whitfield
CFO EMEA Group

SCC EMEA Limited and Subsidiory Undertakings



Viability Statement

This viability statement is
prepared to provide guidance
ta stakeholders in relation
to the long-term viability of
SCC EMEA Group and is
not prepdred as part of the
requirements of the UK
Corporate Governance
code such that it is olso not
subject to the associatad
audit reguirements.

The directors have assessed
the prospects of the Group
over o period lenger than the
12 months required by the
“*Going Concern™ pravision
by reviewing the long-term
strotegy of the group for the
future three years which have
demanstrated that in extreme
sconomic conditions the
business remains viable

with adequate cash and
profitability.

Increased short term economic
uncertainty in recent years
encouraged a closer focus
an granular cash forecosting
in eoch division the cutcome
of which also supported the
voracity of

our existing cash projections
and the adeguacy of our
projected access to cash
avan in extreme scenarnios.

The board’s forecasts consider
the group’s profit, cash flows
and other key financial ratios
over this period. This analysis
olso evaluctes the potential
impact of the principal risks
and uncertginties set out
below should they oceur.

This is summarised in the
vidbility factors below:

Viability Indication Factors
Current Performonce

+  Growth in aperating
profit whilst mgintaining
a goed cash profile

- Resilience in annual
performance despite
extreme short term
market disruption

Annugl Report and Accounts 2022

+« Cupuability to flex coste
and operating madel in
the short term

. Diversified product and
solution sets in our key
maorkets

< Customers diversified
hetween markets and
sectors

«  Tight financiol control

+  Adeguate banking
focilities

Strategy and Market
Knowledge

«  Over 45 yecrs of market
knowledge

+  Experienced executive
teams

+  Selective acquisition
policy focussed on
expanding capabilities
around our core business

+  Long term investment
programmes

+  Long stonding
partnerships with
market leading vendors

Risks and Mitigations

+  Regular risk assessment
and respoensive mitigation
actions

. Infrastructure security
maintained through
expert internal resources
and knowledge buse

«  Technology change
managed through morket
knowledge ond execulive
experience

. Commercial and financial
risks mitigoted through
strong internal controls

Strategic and Financlal
Pianning

Each division is responsible
for building an annual budget
detailing profit and loss
account, bolonce shest ond
cash flow performance

which ig reviewed initiolly by
lecal boards and then is
consolidated into a group
plan. This is then approved by
the SCC EMEA divisional board
and the RG Board each year.

A cycle of quarterly
reforecasting which alse covers
profit and loss, balunce sheet
ond cosh flow was also in
operation throughout the year.

Headroom and aceess to cash
expectations for the Group
over the next 12 months is
updated monthly by each
division and reviewed by the
SCC EMEA Group financial
management team.

The annual strategic planning
exercise performed by each
divisioh continues to fosus an
6 3-yeor horizon extended at a
higher level to provide a 5-year
view which the directors
consider reflects their viability
time horizon.

Future Expectations

Despite ongoing uncertainties
in the economic envirpnment,
the group still expects to be
able to meet their short-term
expectations, and the
longer-term operating profit
growth requirements of the
sharsholders.

The group expects to be

able to cantinue to fund its
own capital investment
programmes suppotting
productivity improvernants
and other capital commitments
out of cosh generated from
operations and te continue

to pay annual dividends to
shareholders in the coming
financiad year. Growth in
operating profit will not be
delivered by growth in
leverage and the group will
net be reliont on the Rigby
Graup to deliver these results.

In the past year strategic
plenning exercises have been
ongoing in our key trading
divisions. The financial impact
of these strategic reviews is
expected to be seenin future
financial years.

Viability

The Group cantinues to
maintain a wide range of
services enabling the suppaort
of a customer base diversified
acress many different
industries and with a balance
of public and private sector
organisations. This
diversification hos enabled
the Group Lo maintain strong
operating profitability over
many years despite economic
uncertainty and fluctuations in
the economic cycle.

Continuing economic and
political uncertainties in the UK
surrounding the exit from the
EU hove been considarad in
aur planning scenarios.
Waorldwide chip shortages
will offect oll technology
companies for the foreseeable
future however we have an
aslablished supply chain with
world leading vendors and
distributors such that we do
not consider this lack of
availability will significantly
affect our business. Our
highly diversified business
which delivers apportunities
for our customers to reduce
long terms costs through
investment in technology has
a proven track record of being
relevant and agile encugh to
cope with such uncertointies,
such that the directors are
confident that the Group can
maintain performance in these
circumstaneces. The additional
ond engoing uncertainty
orising from the impact of
Covid 19 continued into this
finoncial year on the business
and for our customers has
also been considered in our
planning. Throughout the last
year we put the sofety of our
employees and our customers
ot the centre of what we do
ond will continue to do so.
Qur executive teams continue
ta ensure that the business

is resilient by focussing on
aur cost base and cash
generation.
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We expect that these actions
will ansure that the business is
ready 10 respond to customer
needs when demand returns.

Our Executive teom continue
to work tlosely with customers
te provide continuity of
support during the various
phuses of the pandemic.

Lang standing relationship
with vendors und o world
class supply chain will support
our business despite recent
disruption.

We proactively engage with
HSBC, with whom we have o
lang-term relationship, and
have assessed our options to
provide flexibility in the avent
of economic uncertainty. Al
aspects of our facilities have
been kept under close and
continug! review during the
year and we will continue

this gctivity to ensure that
the facilities meet our needs.
Facility headroom and gocess
to cash, which has grown gver
the year, is at a level which
the board consider more

thon adequote to support

the company through the
current erisis ond supply

chain constraints.

Our performance since the
close of the financial yeor
has remaoined strong in
Franee ond the UK.

A strong balance shest,
supported by long term
sharehalder investment,
provides additional confidence
in the viobility of the Group

in the long term.

Based on the results of this
analysis the directors expect
that the Group will be gble
to continue in operation and
meet its liabilities os they falf
due over the five-year pericd
of these ossessments,

Going Congern

in the year ended 31 March
2022 the Group has delivered
growth in turnover, gross
profit and operating profit
ond has ended the year with
net current assets of £756m
and a cash balance of £459m.
4s o result of this strong
performonce, and that the
Graup hds enough cash ta
meet all liobilities as they
become due, the directors
believe the Group is well
placed to mongge its
business risks successfully.

The Group’s projections

shaw that the Group should
cantinue to be cash ganserative
and be able to aperate

within the level af its curremt
financing arrangements and
projected short-term impacts
an the business from ecanomic
uncertainty are manageable.

Ac.cordingly, the directors
cantinue to odopt the going
concern basis for the
preparation of the annuol
report and fingncial stotements.

SCC EMEL Limited ond Subsidieny Undertalings



Undder the current ragulutory
regime. the SCC EMEA Group
v nat reauired to fellow a
tormat Corporate Governance
Code, Novertbel aon v

take oo obligotions o o
stukeholdars seroasly and

we SUBEOrt initiathees dosignd
ta ortend good corponats
culturs and behayvicur,

irccrnal goverbance s on
itnportant gspect of cur
reiatianship with oo
shorchald oras and we keep
unider review now e can
improve olir gevetnanes
ooy s This nd ta the
establishment of the Adit
Fisk ard Pomurcration
coromittos (AR in the prio
yeor and the subsequant

1l ont ef arupdated Rigby
Group wid rige manogemant
trameveork in the current year
of which the SCC EMEA Group
ternsaents o sighiticant port

The board continues te cdopt
the aonventions] th e finees
of defence opirooch Lo visk
nanugerment, ds oer the
dioaram bolowe.

Dperptionat Fanagernent
o ept priviary responsibility
for identitying and managing
tisles, with Roard Geersighl
und Independert Asaurance
rhattineg that Pk

tAcnagement iz =f{active

The Eoard has overali
oo thility for the:
maintairing and re
the Group's systert ot interr:al
contiels and enstrngg that
conbrols ars rabost and
aligned to the appetite to

visk when poraunie s

fINY

sbulegic objectiws,

The ARR 15 chaned by the

Greap’s nan-es soubive dreclor

3rd - Independent Assurance
— Internal audit assessment of risk

2nd - Board Oversight
— Establish risk appetite
— Develop risk manogement framework

15t - Operational Monagement
— Ownretship of day to day risk
— Application of controls to mitigote risk

and hus respersibility for
co-grdineting the 4oa e
ol A overall group ok,
The comnittee’s seope covers
Fineincial Papedting. Inteana!

Contrels ane Rish. Managemsnt,

lrtenial Audit, Extermal
Audit rnd the Bomitening of
Fregutie Remmuna oticn,

The SCCEMEA Groug hios
an intorhe! audit furction
thulreparts inlo Lthe Rigby
Group CFO end undertukes
Aaaignments baned on sk,
Thiz includes workinrg closely
with the ARR to ider tity arens
of fees 1n fen internal anidit
reparting

and cnsuriny

GG M
tinding
teconvnendetions ae
inmlzmented.

The management of risk iz at
e cere of corinternae cantra
lromesork In 2022 the Righy
Group updat=d it Risw

KM e ntent Trarms wore

under the oneiight of the ARR,

The SCT EMEA divsions begur
migating o this frenowark
dur'mg e yoar angd, whist
the identitication of ke risks
et thie Dhiglig weeth not
attected. the clazsificatian
and grading ot theue risk; 0o
Leing alisn- o o theroin a
Figby Group wide uppreach
to risk marager e=nt, This
framoveib comimencsdin
2EAT andtis expecied thal
tHie finalizatior: ©f this pr

will b campdeted in 2623,

The fromevierk detines how
e cdentfy. s s sa. anad
munage b khu(_\ugl*ou{

the orgunisation. tocusng

ar cnterprize el visk:

altich enables us to e ively
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strartegyg,

Enterprize level rizis are thoss
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Lz aporatianal risks of

vhich sume could becune
erberprize bevel it iy
reprvnsont o fundamental
chailenge 1o the iturs of
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the busingss. Every division
bers i Entetpatine Risk Gwernt
(FRC) whois Lhe guardion of
enterprise level risks. The ERC
15 bespionaibbe for co-atdinating
e risk cangrs to epiure that
the operuiional risks of the
busmuess e aohsicdenod and
retlacted wilhin the EAICIasY] e
fisk process,

The privcipal ootput for the
ERO is the Divisionai Rk
Pogister which (s soseed
annually by the ARR. The ARR i
chargsd by the sharebolders
with e nacyng the Riegloy
Group's Rk Management
Praoces< in crerting o Rigbu
Grown Risk Regnater, chsugiing
that appropricis mitigations
are in p'ace and that the
teaiduaiisks post ntigetions
align vath the sk appetite of
the sharshiolders,

The Diviaenal Rink Reginte

s completed un o oslundard
group wde template which
¢omarders the rogurermonts

far tracking visl A slancars
raremat i used so that the ARR
can teview the Gioup’s nab

on o consistent bosiz, The sk
register includes tos tollowing:

Risk Rating

key enterprive rizks
cxisting and futur

the likelihood and anpact
of such risks an the

Fabisine s34,

the actions Llaken ar ta be
taken in respect of 2uch
iaks and wha shal e
oceounlabzle lor
mangging ana moetitoring
aurh Fake. and

any changes, mitigations,
trei-ds inrespect of

theae tiska,

I compiling the vzl register,
generel business risks, industry
apecific fiskeos andd campanyg
apecific riskes ars consiisrag

The Rigly Greup provide ar d
maointain an Enterp, e Rink
Inventory Lo faciliats this

25, The inventory coris st:

of fivee aategoricos, far which a
furtiver sub ateisks it Dsted
Tle Enterprise Risk Cateyories
atee s fnllows:
. Legal. Pegulalory

& Conpliance

Strateqis

Frvomaicl

Procesa/Technoioygy

Hurran Capital

Likelihood

Rizks are aszessed and
airantifiod i terms of
likelihoad and palental
impact. tuking inte
cansidetation contral
ritigalion. Thess ars then
used te deterining an overall
recticiaited sk tating which
corresponds 1o o high,
rncdivm, of fow Fink bevel

Likelihood: Likelihood ol
arourrsnce (s ranked from
1t Bowith 5 oropesontingg nn
QTIurring o cetlain risk, and
1 representing an unliksly risk

Impact: Serernity iz ranksd
tram Tto Swith b representing
aotiticat ok and taoghobc

oGl

Risk Rating and Risk Lovel:
The risk raling i conen ated
by muitipiying the likslihood
i the irmpsant. Thecsalting
Gt Glon Cortesponds Lo a i

iwvel ey per the table below.

$ Hgh
& ldedium
® low




action:, hext steps and
Femrning poinds ar considoned

tor tnaintoining theae, which
wabll the oy oo Cecraaht by

and documented far saclrisk ine FRO ond the ARR.

The risk owrier is responsible

Risk Description

- Loss of Date centrs aptations dus to Cyber-attacks or o
tailurs OF physical or rech rical procedures resalting in
intetruption of =orvicos te customeds ond reputation damage.

- Cyber-attack or other breacit to our slstem; ity te
ey of custumern, petsonal ur b

= Loss of sovice of internal aystemis deruption intormg’

Cpast articn Ser erperienss,

Risk Mitigution

- Data pretoctian & informartion sceurity policies. precoduies.
Lretining, dnd cenlyols,

- Industry standard network protection and dats contie
infrastructure. including baeckun fochitios
Security lesting and nvestrnent pregramme o keep alireast
of now threats and maintain protection,

Risk Update

- Gensral cgber ricks tuced by busineszes are growing wi
IR Fedaing!
o < ploit IT reliarce and o
Az an 1T services bushess. the rise posed in this greg therefors

aphiistic atod meth

setmaing Dieghs and we fake the Wircats pose actianaly.
Cuber securit g rermaing o bey fozus of oor csmanes

with dedicated saperts ernployed v ais teld as we cantiios
1o vork ben g teormtingoto the risks pos

Risk Trend

Risk Level

SCC hove cona dered whetner dees not. Bl vircrunienital rizks

Shmate shenge cepresents cars taben into cahaideration
as part Sf e risle idertingotion

and munagement precess.

a princioulrize e the Business
wnd Las deermed that it

Risk Description
- Inzutfizisnt syster maintenanss resulting in loss of servics
wnd nobility to delivar necessary intoration o manags

the business,

- Ageing s yetorms abs nof updated of teplaced comprising
delivery, data quality and sseurity.

- I ffective managment of system migration prejocts

Risk Mitigution

- Eutemation of malntznanss mon‘toiing aid aohedul'ng

with visle olert,

- Acrive lifeot
projoets
Pateh & update management

= Vulnorapllity sc enning tochnalegi s,

- Detexilonr aigatem migraticn wlonning inch,Jd\'ng dectmentotian
of processes. JAT test'ng, parallal runs. and backups

timanagoemert and deconimissioning

Risk Update

Sigriticant it estent it systen s repizcement cortindes

Risw Trend

Risk Lzve
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Risk Description

Failure wo allract and ratain cur rmost Lalanted calleagues,
- Lack ef change readiness to support change inttiatie..
= Maintonmg wiony ok 1 sets 1o suppar® custarmes roguiremoents

or gensrate neve business,
= Pool suctession planning and o srdepender.cy on key
ndividuals.

Risk Mitigation

- Benchmarking industey acrs tlesible working, reedhccl
through the recruitmient pragess.

- Active changs Commanic ations, planmng aned toaimine:
pre-changs enjegement and dialogus,
Opportunity and developr =nt throuagh suzcessior plannin g
And ineszmment in eortinoed o salonal gavelopimant,

- Celebration of success through avward schem

- Ur-dertoke wellosing & prosoct’ty investnient.

- Peaenal developmont plars, it ral conaes, g evteine
traiming. Annual resource plamiing, mclud ng redenloyment
and tlew resourcing.

Risk Upaate

- Competitive jzb marketinereasing the difticulty in attracting
and retatining the toht peapste in the raht iotos.

- Hybrid and flesible warking arrengerents adopted where
appropriote.

Risk Trend

Risk Lev=l

Graracl Boperm and Acoourt: v

Risk Description

- Failure 1o plan for chunges i1 eovirenmental, secial and
Jowvernoani - Lommitment

- Lach of undestanding of wider valuc expectotions mau
crestemisalignment belween company and client values
crecting untavouarable brand petsona.

Risk Mitication

- Creation and continual development of cnvirommental,
saciol and governane s wtrategl (2367 detaili g our
corrmitments,

- Sponsorzhip ef targeted 605G work group: on bey topics

- E-rablishiment of ¢ lear, transparent, and ar countonle
aersernene e At etiures.

- Vision Statement and supporting walues dmaral madel)

- Press ong Public Relations. including Secial Media
toniton .

- Feosdbuch structures.

Risk Update

ESG comnitments increasing y on the rise 25 a Lot topic,
Dovelapment of ESG oty

Racognition as ar independent ria- 1o increcsed vkl Ly,

Risk Trend

Risk Level Modium
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o the year =nue2 31K

Risk Description Risk Descriprior

Strateqy nol reviswsd cufnciently requenti g Feop up - Long ternn contracts beoame onsrcus dus Lo paot risk
with indusriy change. identitic ation and conpetitie presiures.
- Do line i demand for aur sotvic o o Fhowledga, - Zontiact manogement and deicgated authorities

- Failure to understand our custemers and respeond 1o beiome inudequate Lo identity and mitigate contractual risl s,
charges in their requitetnents. including uncompeitive - Failure to deliver contractual obligation: ana meet reguir
commedsials {casts or nab cpnatita

- Inslfzetive Sales & Marksting ressiting nlinded or no
srarket aocesa.

Risk Mitigation Risk Mitigation

Petailed strategic planning processes with eascutive focus Conmmercial zkills traning including risk oworenas,,

and subsequent performance reporting. - Siearly defined processes, creas of responsbi'ity enied
- Cant teviess and micticot Do bimaebingomebding stadyg of doelegation of anthanty.

kel penciation. - Review of deloiled Mnanziat informalior Lo urderstand
- Understard "pivot points” of cammercial sutcomes ang budyetary cortrol: end financia. behaviours.

Initles,

Ircentive pyans: supporting carrsct habaoviours,

Risk Update Risk Updote

- Ceotutives keep pace with charge, and business t srtret manggome nt policd renaing efte ot
indicate: cantinuzd el ance.
Conlingation ol annual strategic planning and ferzcusting
astivity.

isk Trend 1) Risk Treng

Risk Levsl Mediam Risk _zve
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Approved by the Baurd of
. L discctars and signed on
Risk Description behalf an 2o Soptomber 2022
-Foili g te idr;*wtifg ot aact ta chongou inmarket conditians rr,aulﬂng
ingreased coste, tall ndenand. aond margm erosion
- Changes in markst conditions inzlude the tolowing:
- Chcmge’. simtarahior aJtics /osataaeo £interest 1gtos o inflation
Impacts of curransy.
Conts and svaillebilty ef row materials,
Tiading tevme,
Cantlic: s oabitica’ anrest,
Ezonomic dowrturn,

Risk Mitigation

Ciean phsereaticn of econamie ans ket coneitans
ncludivg maintainaeg market veaich foa pelicg ond
efis atiee changes
RO T CLEEEE S nanad e ent
SOMgG-range asket plunning.
Matszin conpesitive supplisr sources 7o sote-sourcs).
fosansareant of Stondora buyer behavionra and sertimabta,
Ingagement wily industry Bodies and goessrmnent
represe tatives 1o Lnderstand and idlustce regsures
teede e,

Sudgy Utative assesimeant of chengs inpacts
Risk Update

- Marl-at conticler noredsing post pandemic.

- Newy cconomiic headwinds it the <onm of intlation ond atility prices.

- Suainess has proven copabde ineeing flexible and endupting to chenge

Risk Trend

Risk Level Medium
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The directors present their
ahnual report, audited
financiol statements of tha
Group together with the
quditer’s repart for the year
anded 31 March 2022,

Strategic Report

A separate Strategic Repart
has been prepored in
coempliance with the
Companies Act 2006 and
contains information about
the Group’s business model,
strategy, business performance
over the last year ond its
praspects for the future.

The Strategic Report sets
out the details of the Group’s
risk manogement in the
Governance and Risk section
of the report covering all of
the principal risks and
uneertainties of the Group,
including credit risk, liquidity
risk and cosh flow risk.

Page 64

The ESG Strotegy section of
the Strategic Report covers the
Group’s policies with respect
to equality ond diversity,
employee communications,
the environment and carbon
reporting, toxotion ond
charitable donations. Page 32

Details of how the directers
have met their section 172
obligations are also included in
the Strolegic Report. Poge 43

The going toncern of the
Group is covered within the
Viability Statement section of
the Strategic Report. Page 62

Financial KPls including
Turnover, Operating Profit,
Cash Generated from
Operations ond Net Assets
are discussed 1n the Strategic
Report on page 49,
Non-Financial KPls inciude
emplayee turnover, and
customer satisfaction.

Summary Performance and
Dividends Declared

The groug’s activities during
the yeor generated turnover
of £2.6bn, a growth of 7% over
the prior year. Profit before
tax of €63.6m waos a k3%
improvement over the £44.5m
reported far the prior yeor.

Turnover growth was driven
by continued demand for
[T aquipment to support
enterprise solutions ond by
demand for software.

Dividends of £80.9m were
declered during the year of
which £15.6m were settled in
cash during the year, £19.8m
settled after the yeor end and
E4E.5m wers offset against
an histerical intercompany
position. In the prior year no
dividends were declared or
settled. No dividends have
bheen proposed after the
year end.

Net assets of the Group are
F161.8m, 18% lower than the
previous yeor due to settlement
of Group intercompany
positions vig dividend.

Research and Development
Expenditure

During the year we invested
£3.14m (2021: £2.2m) in
research and development
activity, including capital
expenditure, which is driven
by the need to develop
innovative solutions to meet
our customers’ needs. This
was ih line with our annual
investment levels which have
excesded F2m per yeor on
average over the lost five years.

Dirgctors and Directors’
Indemnities

The following directors have
held office since 1 April 2021
and up to the date of signing:

Sir Peter Rigby, Ms P Rigby,
Mr J Rigky, Mr S Rigby,
Mr P Whitfield.

The Group has made
qualifying third party
indemnity provisions for the
benefit of its directors which
were made during the year
and remain in force ct the
date of this repart.

SCC EMEL Limited and Subsidiany Undertakings
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Branches

There are no branchas
operated by the Group.

Directors’ Responsibilities
Statement

The directors are responsible
far preparing the Annuai
Repart and the financial
stoterments in accordonce
with applicable low and
regulations.

Company law requires the
directors to prepare financial
statements for each financial
year.

Undaer thot low the diractors
have elected to prepare the
financial statements in
accordonce with United
Kingdom Generally Accepted
Accaunting Practice (United
Kingdom Accounting Standords
and applicable law), including
FRS 102 "The Financial
Reporting Standord Applicoble
in the UK and Republic of
Ireland”. Under company law,
the directors must not approve
the financial statements unless
they are satisfied that they
give g true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Group
and of the profit ar loss of the
Group for that period.

In preparing these financial
statements, the directors are
required to:

+ Seleet suitable accounting
policies and then apply
them consistently;

. Make judgements and
occounting estimotes
that are reasonable and
prudent;

+  Stote whether applicable
UK Azcounting Stondards
have heen followed,
subject to any moterial
departures disclosed and
explained in the financial
statements; ond

+  Prepare the financial
statements an the going
concern basis unless it is
inappropriate to presume
that the Group will
continue in business,

The directors are responsibie
for keeping adequate
uceounting records that are
sufficient to show and explain
the Group’s transactions ond
disclpse with reasonable
accuracy at any time the
financial position of the
Group and enable them to
ensure thot the financial
statements comply with the
Companies Act 2006.

Thay are also responsible for
safeguarding the ossets of the
Graup and hence for taking
reasonoble staps for the
prevention and detection of
fraud and other irregularities.

The directors are responsible
for the maintenance and
integrity of the corporate ond
financial information included
on the Group’s website.
Legislation in the United
Kingdorn governing the
preparation and dissemination
of finuncial staterments may
differ from legislation in other
jurisdictions.

Approvol of Reduced
Disclosures

As a qualifying entity, the
Group has taken advantage
of the disclosure exemptions

in FRS 102, paragraph 1.12, in
respect of preparing related
party, shared based payments
and financial instrument
disclosures.

Statement of Disclosure
to the Auditor

Each of the directors ot the
date of the approval of this
report confirms thot:

. so far as the directors
are aware, there is no
relevont audit information
of which the company’s
auditar is unaware; and

. the directors have taken
all necessary steps that
they ought to have taken
as directors in order to
make themselves aware
of all relevant audit
information and to
establish that the
company’s auditor
is aware of thot
information.

This confirrmation is given
and should be interpreted

in accordonce with the
provisions of Section ¥18

of the Companies Act 2006.

Auditor

Deloitte LLP have expressed
their willingress to continue
in office as auditor of the
company and SCC EMEA
Group.

A resalution to reappaint
Deloitte LLP as the company's
auditor will be proposed at the
forthcoming Board Meeting.

Approved by the board of

directors and signed on its
behalf by:

James Rigby
Chief Executive

26 September 2022



Independent Auditor’s Report

[ndependent quditor’s report
to the members of SCC EMEA
Limited

Repart on the audit of the
fingnelal statements

Opinian

in our opinion the financial
statements of SCC

EMEA Limited {the ‘parent
company’) and its
subsidiaries {the ‘group’):

. give a true and fair
view of the state of the
group's ¢nd of the parent
company’s af fairs as at
31 March 2022 and of the
group's profit for the year
then ended;

. have been properly
prepared in occordance
with United Kingdom
Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice,
including Financial
Reporting Standard 102
“The Financial Reporting
Standard applicable in
the UK and Republic of
treland™; and

. have been prepared in
dacecardance with the
requirgmaents of the
Companies Act 2006.

We have audited the financial
staternents which comprise:

»  the congolidoted profit
and loss account;

. the consolidated
statement of
comprehensive income;

. the consolidated and
porent compony balonce
sheets;

. the consolidated and
porent company
statements of changes in
equity;

. the consolidated cash
flow statement;

. the reloted notes 110 28.

The financial reporting
framework that has been
applied in their preporation

is applicable low and United
Kingdom Accounting Standords,
including Finangial Reporting
Standard 102 “The Financial
Reporting Standard applicable
in the UK ond Republic of

lreland” (United Kingdom
Generelly Accepted
Accounting Practice).

Basls for opinion

We conducted our auditin
accordance with International
Standards on Auditing (UK)
{ISAs (UK)) and opplicable
law. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further
described in the auditor’s
responsibilities for the audit
of the financiol statements
section of our report.

We are independent of the
group and the parent
company in accordance with
the ethicol raguiraments that
are relevant to our audit of
the financicl statements in
the UK, including the Finoncial
Reporting Council’s {the
‘FRC'S’) Ethical Stondaord,
and we hove fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these
requiremerts. We believe that
the cudit evidence we have
obtoined is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Conglusions relating to
going concern

In ouditing the financiot s
tatements, we have
concluded thot the directors’
usa of the going concarn
basis of accounting in the
preparation of the financial
statements is appropriate.

Based on the work we have
performed, we hove not
identified any material
uncertdinties relating to events
or conditions that, individually
or collectively, may cast
significont daubt on the
group's ond parant company’s
ability to continue as a going
concern for o pericd of at least
twelve months from when the
financial stotements are
authorised for issue.

Qur responsibilities and the
responsibilities of the directors
with respect to going concern
are described in the relevent
sections of this report.

Qther information

The other information comprises
the information included in the
annual report, other than the
{inancial statements ond our
auditer’s report thereon. The
directars dare respohsible

for the other information
contoined within the annual
report. OQur opinich on the
financigi statements does not
cover the other information
and, except to the extent
otherwise explicitly stated in
our report, we do not express
any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

Qur responsibility is to read
the other information ond, in
doing so, consider whether the
other informatian is moterially
inconsistant with the financiol
statements or our knowledge
obtoined in the course of the
audit, or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated.

If we identify such matericl
inconsistencies or apporent
moteriol misstatements, we
are required to determine
whether this gives rise to ¢
materiol misstatement, in
the financial statements
themsetves. Hf, bosed on the
work we have performed,
we conclude that there is
materic| misstaternent of this
other infarmation, we are
required to report that foct.

We have nothing to repert in
this regard.

Responsibilities of directors

As exploined more fully in

the directors’ responsibilities
statement, the directars are
respansible for the preparation
of the financial statements
and far being satisfied that
they give a true and fair view,
and for such internal control
as the directors determine

is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial
statements that are free from
materiol migstatemant,
whether due 1o fraud or error.
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In preparing the financial
statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing

the groug’s and the parent
company’s ability to continue
s o going concern, disclosing,
as applicable, motters related
to going concern and using
the going cancern hasis of
aceounting unless the
diractors either intend to
liquidate the group or the
parent compony or to cease
operations, or have no realistic
atternative but to do so.

Auditer’s responslbillties for
the audlt of the financial
statements

Our objectives are to obtain
reasonable assurance about
whether the financial
statements os ¢ whole are free
from maotericl misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue on auditor's
report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assuranceis o
high level of assurance, but is
not & guarantee that an oudit
conducted in occordance with
ISAs {UK) will always detect a
material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise
fram fraud or error ond are
considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be
expected to influence the
economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

A further description of our
responsibilities for the audit
of the financial statements
is located on the FRC's
website at: www.fre.org.uk/
auditorsresponsibilities. This
description forms part of our
auditor's report.

Extent to which the audit
was considered capable of
detecting Irregularities,
In¢luding fraud

Irregularities, insluding
fraud, are instances of
non-compliance with laws
and regulations. We design
proceduras in ine with our
responsikilities, outlined
dbove, to detect material

misstatements in respect of
irreqularities, insluding
fraud. The extent ta which
our procedures are capable
of detecting irregularities,
including fraud is detailed
below.

We considered the nature

of the group’s industry and

its contral environment,

and reviewed the group’s
documentation of their policies
and procedures relating to
fraud and complionce with
laws and regulations. We aiso
enquired of management and
internal audit about their cwn
identification ond assessment
of the risks of irregulorities.

We obtained an understanding
of the lega! and regulatary
framework that the group
operates in, and identified the
key laws and regulations that:
. hed o direct effect on the
determination of material
omounts and disclosures
in the financial statements,
The key lenws and
regulations we considered
in this context included
UK Companies Act,
pensions legislation, tax
legislotion; and
»  donot have a direct
effect on the financial
statements but
compliance with which
may be fundamental
to the group’s ability to
opercte or to avoid a
material penalty.
These included GDPR,
employement law, health
& Safety and building
regulations.

We discussed among the audit
engagement team, including
significant component audit
teoms and relevant internal
specialists such as tax and
IT specialists, regarding the
opportunities and incentives
that may exist within the
organisation for fraud and
how and where fraud

might oceur in the financial
stotements.

As a result of perfoerming the
above, we identified the
greatast potential for fraud

is in relation to revenue
recognition. Specifically the
fraud risk is in relation Lo
product revenue cut-off in the
UK and the judgements in the
percentage of completion on
long term-contracts in France.

In relation to product revenue
cut off, there cre significant
levels of transactions that
occur immediotely prior to the
vear-end and management
could record fictitious sales

in order to meet perfarmance
expectations. With the
significent increase in volume
of sales towards the end of the
year, especially in the week
immediately prior te 31 March,
there is o risk thot errors

in cut-off of recognition of
product sales could result in a
muaterial error in revenue.

In order ta assess that revenue
was recognised in the correct
period, we performed the
fallowing procedures:

«  tested the design and
implementation and
aperating effectiveness of
management’s controls
over the over accuracy,
completeness, cut-off
and occurrence of
revenue; and

s tested of a sample of
transactions in revenue
over the final week in
March and first week
of April for aceuracy,
occurrence ond cut-off
of revenue by agreeing
detoils of the sales to
invoices, customer
arders and evidence
of shipments.

In relation to percentage of
completion, each of these
contracts varies in size and
complexity and there are a
number of contracts which
spen multiple financial years.
The existence of long-term
controcts results in o risk of
a potential misstatement of
revenues, costs and profits
through management’s
assumptions used in
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generating the astimates of
the remaining cost to complete
the projects being inaccurate
or inapproplidte,

In order to assess that revenue
was recoghised ir the correct
period, we performead the
foliowing procedures:

+  obtained an understending
of thea relevant comtrals
over the group's
assessment of cost to
complete on percentoge
of completion ond
milestone tontracts,

- sompled on-going
contracts ond traced
these through to letest
customer confirmations,
sales invoices ond cosh
receipts; and

. tested octual cost
incurred, post-balance
sheet performance and
expectation of cost to
complete prepared by
management to assess
actual stoge of completion
and torrectnass of
astimated revenue.

in comrmon with all audits
under I8As {UK), we are olso
required to perform spacific
procedures to respond to the
risk of management ovarride,
In addressing the rigk of fraud
through management override
of controls, we tested the
appropriateness of journal
entries and other adjustrments;
assessad whethar the
judgements rrade in making
accounting estimates are
indicotive of a potential bias;
and evoluated the business
rationale of any significant
transactions that are unusual
or autside the normal course
of business.

{in addition to the above, aur

procedures to respond to the

risks identifiad included the

following:

- reviewing financicl
stotement disclosures
by testing to supporting
documentation to assess
compliance with provisions
of relevant laws and
regulations described as
having a direct effact on
the financial statements;

- performing aralytical
procedures to identify
ony unusual of unexpected
reiatlonships that may
indicate risks of material
misstatement due to
fraud;

- enquiring of manogemant,
internal audit, in-house
and external legal counsel
concerning actual and
potential litigotion and
ciqirrs, and instances of
non-compilionce with lows
ond regulations; and

~  recding minutes of
maetings of thoss
charged with governance
and reviewing internal
audit raports,

Report on other legal end
regulatory requirements

Opinions on other matters
prescribed by the Companies
Act 2006

In our epTnion, based on the
work unrdertaken in the course
of the oudit:
. the infarmation given
In the strategic report
and the directors’ report,
for the financial yeor
for which the financial
statements are prepared
is consistent with the
financial statements; and
. the strategic report and
the directors’ report
have been prepared
in cccordance witk
applicable legal
requirements.

In the light of the knowledge
and understanding of the
group and of the parent
compony and their
environment obtdined in the
course of the oudit, we have
not identified any material
misstatements in the strategic
raport or the directors’ repert.

Matters on which we are
required to report by
exception

Under the Companies Act
2006 we are required 1o report
in respect of the following
matters if, in our opinion:

+  adsequate atcounting
records have not been
ket by the parant
company, or returns
adequate for our audit
have not been raceived
from branches not visited
by us; or

+  the parent company
financial statements are
not in agreement with the
accounting records and
returns; or

. certain disclosures of
directors’ remuneration
specfiea by low are not
made; or

. we have not received
all the information and
explanations we require
far our oudit.

We nave nothing to report in
respect af these motters,

Use of our report

This repert is made solely to
the company’s membaers, as
a body, in accordance with
Cropter 3 of Port 16 of the
Companies Act 2006.

QOur audit work has been
undertaken so that we might
stats to the company’s
members those matters we
are required to state to them
in an ouditor’s report and

for no other purpose. To the
fullest extent permitted by law,
we do not accept or assume
responsibility to anyone other
thar the company and the
company’s members as o
body, for our audit work, for
this ~eport, or for the opinicns
we have formed.

AW

Andrew Halls FCA
{Senior Statutory Auditor)
For and an behalf of
Deloitte LLP

Stotutary Auditor
Birmingham

United Kingdom

26 September 2022
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Consolidated Profit and Loss Account

for the year ended 31 March 2022

2022 2021
Note £000 £'000
Turnover 3 2,625,591 2 LéL 768
Cost of sales {2,340,049) {2.207,531)
Gross profit 285,622 257,237
Administrative expensaes {221,392) {220,682)
Other operating income 5 223 9,313
Operating profit 64,353 45,868
Finance costs (het} 4 (769) (1.338)
Profit before taxation 5 63.584% L4630
Teix on profit 8 (17,695) {13,291)
Profit for the financial year 45,889 31,239
Profit for the financial year ottributable to:
Non-controlling interest 23 208
Equity shareholder of the Group 45,676 31.03
45,889 1,239

The notes form part of these financial statements,

All profits in the current and prior financial year have been generated from continuing operations.
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

for the year ended 31 March 2022

2022 2021

£000 £000

Profit for the financial year 45,88¢ 31,239

Currency translation differences on foreign currency net investments {230) {2435)

Re-measurement of net defined benefit obligation (hote 21) 433 (1,138)

203 (3,573)

Tax relating to cormponents of other comprehensive income (note 16) {78) 266

Other comprehensive profit/{(Joss) 125 {3,307)

Total comprehensive income 46,014 27932
Attributable to:

Non-contralling interest 207 173

Equity sharehalder of the Group 45,807 27,759

46,014 27932
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

as at 31 March 2022

2022 2021
Note £000 £000
Fixed assets
Intangible assets 1 46,788 43,873
Tangible assets 12 74,017 78,346
120,805 122,219
Current assets
Stocks 18 67,8607 L7711
Debtors
- due within one year 16 414,537 Lo1, 711
- due after more than one year 14 9832 QL75
Derivative financial assets 17 162 -
Cosh ot bank and in hand 459,183 397172
951,221 BaLEE4G
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year 18 (875.953) (743,233)
Net current ossets 75,268 112,36
Total assets less current labilities 196,073 234,635
Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year 19 (10,64%) (17.639)
Provisions for liabilities 21 {23,584) {20,006)
Net assets 161,838 195,890
Copital and reserves
Cualled up share capital 23 6,178 6,178
Share premium aceount 23 149 e
Other reserves 23 3117 3,117
Profit and lass aceount 23 151,952 187,057
Shareholders’ funds 161,396 196,501
Non-gcontrolling interests L2 389
Total capital employed 141,838 194,890

Approved by the board of directors, authorised for issue on 26 September 2022 and signed on its behaif by:

o3
Ao ;
e ,l(:é
o -

James Righy

Chief Executive

Compeny Registration Number: D4279856
Registered in England ond Wales
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Company Balance Sheet

as at 31 March 2022

2022 2021
Note £°000 £°'000
Fixed assets
Investments 13 72.378 72,378
72,378 72,378
Current assets
Debtors - due within one year 16 22,87¢ 468,349
Derivative financiol ossets 150 -
Cash at bonk and in hand B,234 -
31,263 68,369
Creditors; amounts falling due within one year 18 (22,746) L7,7u8)
Net current assets 8,517 20,4621
Total assets less current liabilities 80,895 92909
Net assets 80,895 82999
Capitol and reserves
Called up share capital 23 6,178 6178
Profit and loss account 23 w7 B6.E2
Shareholders’ funds 80,895 Q2909
Profit for the year of the parent company was £68,808,000 (2021: £1,195,000).
Approved by the board of directors, dutherised for issue on 26 September 2022 and signed on its behalf by:
L4
{7 s
James Rigby
Chief Exacutive
Company Registration Number: 04270856
Registered in England and Wales
Annual Repert ond Accounts 2022 8



Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

for the year ended 31 March 2022

£:000 E'000
At 1 April 2020 6,178 ihe a7 159,298 148,742 380 169122
Profit for the financial year - - - 31,031 31,031 208 31,239
Currency translation differences - - - (2,400) {2,400) (3%) {2,435)
on foreign currency net
investments
Re-measurement of net defined - - - {1.138) 1,138) - (1,138}
benefit obligation
Tax relating to items of other - - - 266 246 - 266
comprehensive income {nhote 16)
Total comprehensive income - - - 27,759 27.769 173 27932
Dividends declared to non- - - - - - {164) {1&4)
controlling interests (note 10)
3t March 2021 ) o ) 6478 149 ALY 187,057 196,501 ] 389  196.890
At 1 April 2021 6,178 e 317 187.057 196,501 389 194,890
Profit for the financial year - - - 45,676 45,674 213 45,889
Currency translation differences - - - (224) (22w (6) (230)
on foreign currency net
investments
Re-measurement of net defined - - - 433 433 - 433
benefit liability (note 21)
Tox relating to items of other - - - {78) {78) - 78)
comprehensive income (note 14)
Total comprehensive income - - - 15,807 45,807 207 46,014
Dividends declared to equity - - - 80.212) (80912} - {80912)
shareholders (note 10)
Dividends declared tc non- - - - - - (154) (154)
cantrolling interests (note 10)
At 31 March 2022 6,178 149 37 191952 161,396 L2 161,838
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Company Statement of Changes in Equity

for the year ended 31 March 2022

Profit and
loss account Total
£°000 £'000 £°000
At1 April 2020 6,178 85,626 1,804
Profit for the financial year and total comprehensive income - 1.195 1,195
At 31 March 2021 6,178 86,821 F2999
Profit for the financial year and total comprehensive income - 468,808 68,808
Dividends declared to entity shareholders (note 10) - {80.912) {80.912)
At 31 March 2022 6,178 74,717 80,895
83
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

for the year ended 31 March 2022

2022 2021
Note £000 £000
QOparoting profit 64,353 15,868
Depreciation of tangible fixed ossets 10,822 1.099
Amortisction of intangible fixed assets 5,026 6,330
Impairment of intangible fixed cssets - 335
Gain on sale of tangible fixed assets (35) {2)
Adjustment for pension funding 419 W5
Net movement in stocks (20.676) (10,805}
Net movement in debtors (61,089) 27.772
Net movement in creditors 109408 35,557
Caosh generated from operations 109,128 114,549
Income tox paid {15,693) (13,516)
Net cash generated from operations 93,435 103,053
Investing actlvities
Proceeds from sale of equipment &l Hi9
Purchase of software and equipment {11,435) {13,099)
Acquisitions 14 {4,325) -
Interest received 28 43
Net cash flow used in Investing activities {15,668) {12,637)
Firance activities
Dividends paid to equity shareholders {15,619) -
Dividends paid te non-controlling interests (154) {164)
Repayment of borrowings (928) (1,275}
Repayment of obligations under finance leases (1,399) {1,678)
Interast paid {788) (1.318)
Net cash flow used in financing activities {18,884) {4,433)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 58,883 85983
Cosh and cash equivolents ot beginning of year 397472 320,151
Net increase in cash ond cash equivatents 58,883 85983
Effects of foreign exchange rates 3,128 {8,262)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 459,183 397172

Cash and cash eguivalents held but not availakble for use and an analysis of chariges in net debt are disclosed in note 24
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1
Significant
accounting policies

The significant accounting
policies in the Group are
summarised below. They have
ali been applied consistently
throughout the Year and in
the preceding year.

14
General information and
basis of accounting

SCC EMEA Limited “the
Company™ is o private
company limited by shores
incorporated in England and
Wales in the United Kingdom
under the Companies Act
2006. The registered office
of the Campany Is provided
in the Company Infarmation
section of this Apnual Report.
The nature of the operations
of SCC EMEA Limited and
subsidiory undertokings
“the Group™ and its principal
activities are set out in

the strategic report and
directors’ report.

The financial statements

are and in accordance with
Financial Reporting Standard
102 (FRS 102} issued by the
Financial Reporting Council.

The amendments of
aecounting standards in the
yeor that are effective for the
year-ended 31 March 2022
have had ne material impact
on the financial statements
of the Company.

The presentational currency

of the Group is cansidered

to be pound sterling hecause
thot is the currency of the
primary econamic environment
in which the Group operates.

Annual Report and Accoants 2022

The consolidated financiol
statements are also prepared
in pounds sterling. Foreign
operations are included in
accordance with the policies
set out below.

The Group meets the definition
of a qualifying entity under
FRS 102 ond has therefore
taken odvantage of certain
disclosure exemptions
available to it in respect of its
separate financial statements,
which are presented olangside
the consolidated financicl
statements. Exemptions have
heen taken in relation to
preparing related party,
shared based payments

and financial instrument
disclosures. As permitted by
Section 4QB of the Companies
Act 2006, nho separate profit
and loss account or statement
of comprehensive income is
presented in respect of the
porent compaony. The profit
attributable to the Company
is disclosed in the Compony’s
balonce sheet. The Company
meets the definition of a
qualifying entity under FRS
102 ond has token odvantags
of the exemption to prepare a
compony cash flow statement.

1.2
Basis of consolidation

The Group financial staterments
consalidete the finoncial
staterments of SCC EMEA
Limited and its subsidiary
undertakings drawn up to 31
March 2022, The SCC EMEA
Limited consolidated financial
statements represent the
smallest group for which
consolidoted financial
statements are prepared.

The results of subsidiories
acquired or sold are
consolidoted for the periods
from or to the date on which
control passed.

Business combinations are
accounted for under the
purchase method. Where
necessory, adjustments

are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to
bring the occounting policies
into line with those used by
the Group. All intra-group
tronsactions, balances,
income and expenses are
eliminated on consclidation.
In accordence with Section
35 of FRS 102, Section 17 of
FRS 102 has not been applied
to these financial stotements
in respect of business
combinations effected prior
to the date of transition.

1.3
Going concem

The Group's business activities,
together with factors likely to
affect its future developments,
performance and pasition are
s61 out within the strotegic
report and directors’ report.
The strategic report and
directors’ report describe

the financial position of the
Group; its financial risk
manogement objeclives and
its exposure to credit risk

and liquidity risk.

The Group bas secured banking
facilities in both the UK and
Continental Europe used to
meet its current and future
day ta day working capital
requirements ensuring sufficient
cash availability for the
foreseeable future. The current
economic conditions create
uncertainty particularly

over the level of demand for
the Group’s products and
services; the exchange rate
between pound sterfing and
euro ond the ovoilability of
bank finance.

The Group's forecusts and
projections toke into account
reasohable possible changes
in trading performance,

The cambination of these
rneasures and the financial
analysis concluded that the
Graoup expects to be able ta
operate within the level of
their current facilities and
availoble cash resources. As
a consequence, the directors
believe thut the Group is well
placed to manage its business
risks successfully despite

the current uncertain
esonomic outlook.

The directors have a reasonable
expectation that the Group
has adequate resources 10
continue in operational
existence far a minimum

12 months after signing

these financial statements.
Acceordingly, they continue to
odopt the going concern basis
in preparing the annual report
and financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

14
Intangible assets - Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the
cogquisition of subsidiary
undertakings and businesses,
representing any excess of the
fair value of the consideration
given over the fair value of

the identifioble assets and
ligbilities acquired, is
capitalised and written off

on a straight line basis over

its expected useful economic
life. In the opinion of the
directors, the normal expect-
ed useful life will not exceed
ten yeors. Pravision is made
for any impaoinment. Acquired
intangible assets are not sepa-
rately disclosed fram goodwiil.

15
Intangible assets
— Softwore costs

Software costs are capitalised
as intangible assets and
omortised over the expected
useful economic lifeana
straight line basis. Typically,
this pericd is between two to
fifteen years. Pravision Is made
for any impairment.

1.6
Intangible assets — Other

Researeh and development
Research expenditure is written
off as incurred. SoHware
development expenditure is
also written off as incurred
except where the directors are
satisfied as to the technicol,
commercio! and financial
viabllity of individual projects.

In such coses and provided
they meet the criteria in
accordance with Section 18 of
the FRS 102, the identifiable
expenditure is capitalised as
an intangitle asset.

85

Amortisotion is not provided
on software cevelopment

until the asset is complete and
ready for its intended use.

Once development activity
is complete and ready for its
intended use expenditure is
reclassified as software and
will be amortised in line with
the above policy.

1.7
Tangible fixed assets

Tongible fixed ossets ore
stated at cost, het of
depreciation ond any provisian
for impairment. Depraciation is
provided on all tangible fixed
assets other than freshold
land ot rates colculoted to
write of f the cost or voluation
less estimated residual value
of each asset over its expected
useful life on o stroight line
basis, as follows:

Freehold iand 50 years
and buildings
Leasehold land up to
and buildings 40 years
Fixtures and 3to
equipment 20 years
Motor vehicles 3to
B ygears

The cost and depreciation
attributable to leasehold
improvements is included
within leasehold buildings.

Depreciotion is not provided
on assets in the course of
canstruction until the asset
is complete and ready for
its intended use. An asset

is impaired where there is
objective evidence that, as o
result of one or more events
that ocourred after initial
regognition, the estimoted
recoverable vaiue of the asset
has been reduced.

Residual value represents

the estimated amount which
would eurrently be obtained
fram dispasal of on asset after
deducting estimated costs

of disposal if the asset ware
already of the oge ond in the
condition expected at the end
of its useful iife,

1.8

lnvestments

Fixed asset investments in the
Campany’s bolence sheet
are shown ot cost less any
provision for impairment.

12
Impoirment of assets

Assets, other than those held
at foir value are assessed for
indicatars of impairment at
each balance sheet date. If
there is objective evidence

of impairment then an
impairmert loss is recognised
in the profit and loss account
as described below.

Nen—financial assets

An osset is impaired where there
is objeclive evidence thal, as a
result of one or more events
thet occurred after initial
recagnition, the estimated
recovercble amount of the
asset has heen reduced. The
recovarable amount of an asset
is the higher of its fair value less
costs to sell and its value in
use. The recoverable amount
of goodwill is derived from
medsurement of the present
value of the future cash flows
of the cash generating unit
{CGL) of which the goadwill is
o part. Any impgirment lgss in
respect of o CGU is allocated
first to the goodwill attached
to the CGU and then to other
assets within thot CGU on a
pro ratg basis,

Where indicotors exist for o
decrease in impairment loss,
the prior impairment loss is
tested to determine reversal.
An impairment loss is reversed
only on an individual impaired
asset to the extent thot the
revised recoverable value does
not lead to a revised earrying
value higher than the carrying
value had no impairment been
recognised. Where g reversal
of impairmant ocours in respect
of a CGU, the reversal is
applied first to the assets, other
than goodwill, on o pro-rata
basis and then to any goodwill
allocated to that CGU.

Finangial assets

For financial assets carried ot
amartised cost, the amount of
impairment is the difference
between the asset’s carrying
amount and the presant value
of estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the finencial
assel’s original effective
interest rate,

For finoncial ossets carried

at cost less Impairment,

the impairment loss is the
difference between the assel’s
corrying amount and the best
estimate of the amount that
would be received for the osset
if it were Yo be sold at the
repoirting date.

Where indicators exist for a
decrease in impairment loss,
and the decrease can be
related objectively to an event
accurring ofter the impairment
was recognised, the prior
impairment loss is tested

to determine reversal. An
impgirment loss is reversed

an an individual impaired
financial asset to the extent
that the revised recoverable
value does not lead to o
ravised carrying amount
higher than the carrying
value had no impairment
been recognised.
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110
Stecks

(Goods held for resale are
stated at the lower of purchose
tost and estimated selling
price loss cost to sall which is
equivalent to the net realisable
value. Cost comprises third
porty purchase cost net of
attributable rebates and is
calculated using the FIFO
(first=in, first-out) method. No
internal labour or overhead
costs are included.

These stocks held are analysed
by age and provision is made
for cbsclete and slow moving
or defective items where
appropricte taking into
account customer orders and
market conditions indicating
recoverability rates.

Maintenance stocks are

stated at purchase cost less

o provision creoted 1o reflect
age and the current levels of
itern usage within the business.
Where items have not been
used in the last three years
then no value is ottributed to
these parts sven though they
may be retained for future use,
whereupon, a value may be
attributed to them based on
the current replacement cost.

i
Employee benefits

The Group makes contributions
to defined contribution
schemes. The amount charged
to the profit and loss account
in respect of pension costs and
other post-retirernent benefits
is the contributions poyable in
the year. Differences between
contributions payable in

the year and contributions
actually paoid are shown os
either accruals or prepayments
in the balance sheet.
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Specialist Computer Centras
plc is the registered employer
for a section of the Railway
Pension Scheme, o closed
defined benefit scheme with
na active members such that
na contributions ore payable
by the employer or the
memkers. Spesialist Computer
Centres plc is also the
registered employer fora
section of the Federated
Pension Plon, a clesed definad
benefit scheme which has
active members,

In France our operations
have obligations under local
retirement indemnity
provisions. Service costs
arising during the period are
charged to the profit and

loss account. The net interest
cost is charged to the profit
and loss occount and
included within finance costs.
Re-measurement comprising
actuarial gains and

losses arising from changes
in assumptions are recognised
immadictely in other
comprehensive income.

112
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents
include cash in hand, deposits
held ot call with banks and other
short term highly fiquid
investments with original
maturities of three months

or less,

113
Financigl instruments

Financial assets and financiai
liobilities ore recognised when
the Group becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of
the instrurment,

Financial liabilities and
equity instruments are
classified according to the
substance of the contractual
arrangements entered into.
An equity instrument s any
contract that evidences a
residual interest in the assets
of the group after deducting
all of its liabilities.

Financial assets and licbilities
All financial ossets and
liabilities are initially
measured at the transaction
price {including transaction
costs), except for those
finaneiol assets classified as
at foir volue through profit
or lose, which are initially
measured at fair value. i an
arrangement constitutes o
financing transaction, the
financial asset or liability

is maasured at the present
value of the future payments
discounted at a market

rote of interest for a similar
debt instrument.

Finoncial ogsets and liahilities
are only offset when and
only when there is a legally
anforcaoble right of offset.

Financial ossets are
derecognised when ond only
when the contractucl rights to
the cash flows fram the asset
axpire or are settled, or the
company transfers ta another
party substantially all of

the risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial
asset, or the company,
despite having retained some
significant risks and rewards
of ownership has transferred
controi of the assel to ancther
party which has the practical
ability to sell the gsset to

an unrelated third party
unilaterally and without
imposing further restrictions
an the tlransfer.

Finangial liakilities are
derecognised only when the
obligation specified in the
controct is discharged,
cancelled or expires.

Dertvative Financial
tnstruments

The Group holds a number

of foreign currency forward
centracts in order to reduce
expasure to foreign exchange
risk. The Group does not

hold or issue derivative
financial instruments for
speculative purposes.

Forward contracts are initially
measured at fair value at the
date the contract is entered
inte and are subsequently
re-measured to their fair value
at each reporting date. The
resulting gain or lass arising
being recognised in the profit
and loss account.
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Motes to the Finoncial Statements

1,14
Taxation

Current tax, including UK
corporation tox and foreign
tax, is provided at amounts
expected to be poid (or
recovered) using the tax rates
and laws that have been
anccted or substontively
enacted by the balance
sheet date.

Deferred tax is recognised

in respect of all timing
differences that have
originated but not reversed
at the balange sheet date
where transactions or events
that result in an cbligation to
pay more tax in the future or
a right to poy less tax in the
future have occurred at the
balance sheet dote.

Timing differences are
differences between the
toxable profits of the Group
and its results as stated in the
financial staternents that arise
fram the inclusion of gaing
and losses in tox assessments
tar periods that are different
fram those in which they are
recognised in the finoncial
statements.

Unrelieved tox losses ond
other deferred tax assets are
recognised only when, on the
basis of all available evidence,
it can be regarded as more
likely than not that theve will
be suitable taxoble profits
from which the future reversal
of the underlying timing
differences can be deducted.
When the amount that can be
deducted flor tax as an osset
(other than goedwill) that is
recoghised in a business
combingtion is less/{more)
than the value gt which it is
recognised, a deferred tax
liobility/(asset) is recognised
for the odditiona! tox thot will
be paid/(ovoided) in respect of
that difference.

g8

Similarly o deferred tox asset/
(liability) is recognised for the
additional tax that will be
paoid/(avoided) because of

o difference between the
value at which the liability is
recognised and the amount
thot will be assessad for tox.
The amount attributed

to goodwill is odjusted by

the amount of deferred tax
recognised.

Deferred tax is measured
using the tox rates that have
beer enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet
date that are expected to
opply to the reversol of the
timing difference.

Where items recognised in
other comprehensive income
or equity are chorgeable or
deductible for tox purposes,
the resulting current or
deferred tax expense or
incomae is prasented in the
same component of the other
camprehensive income or
equity as the tronsactions
which gave rise to the
resultant tax charge or credit.

Current tax ossets and
ligkilities are offset enly when
there is a legally enforceable
right to set off the amounts
and the Greup intends either
to settle on o net basis or to
realise the osset and settle
the liability simultaneously.

Deferred tax assets and
liabiltties are offset only it:

@) the Group has a legally
enforceable right to set off
current tox assets against
current tax liakilities: and b)
the deferred tax assets and
deferred tax liabilities relate
to income taxes levied by the
same taxation authority on
elther the same taxable entity
or different taxoble entities
which intend either o settle
current tax liabifities and
assets on ¢ net basis, or to
reclise the assets and settle
the liabilities simultoneously,

in eoch future period in which
significant amounts of deferred
tex liabilities or gssets are
expected to be settled or

recovered.

1.15
Foreign currency

Transactions in foreign
currencies are recorded at

the rate of exchange at the
date of the transaction,
Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign
currencies at the balance
sheet date are reported ot
the rates of exchange
prevailing at thot dote.

The results ¢nd cosh flows of
operations whose functiono!
currency is not pound sterling
are translated at the average
rates of exchange during the
year ond their balance sheets
at the rates ruling at the
balance sheet date. Exchange
differences arising on
translation of the opening
net assets and an foreign
currency borrowing to the
extent that they hedge the
group’s investment in such
operations, are reported in
ather comprehensive income
{ottributed to non-controlling
interests os appropriote).

Other exchangs differences
are recognised in the profit
and loss in the periad in which
they arise except for:

*  Exchange differences
arising on gains of losses
on non-monetary items
which are recognised
in other comprehensive
income; and

. In the case of the
consolidoted financial
statements, exchange
differences on monetary
iterns receivable from
or payable to a foreign
operation for which
settlement is neither
planned nor likely to
occur {therefore forming
part of the net investment
in the foreign operation),
which are recognised
initially in other
comprehensive income
and reported under

equity.

116
Lease gecounting

Assels held under finance
leases, hire purchase contracts
and cther similar arrangements
which confer rights and
obligations similar to those
attached to owned dssets are
<apitalised as tangible fixed
ossets ot the fair vaiue of the
tensed asset {or, if lower, the
prosent value of the minimum
lease payments as determined
at the inception of the leose),
and are depreciated over the
shorter of the lease terims

and their useful lives. The
capital element of future lease
ohligations are recorded as
liabiiities, while the interest
elements are charged to the
profit and loss account over
the period of the leases to
produce o congtont rate of
charge on the balance of
capital repayments outstanding.

Hire purchose transactions
are dealt with similarly, except
that assets are depreciated
over their useful lives,

Rentals under gperating leases
are charged on a straight-lice
basis over the ledse term, even
if the payments are not made
oh such o basis,

Benefits received or receivable
as an incentive to sign an
cperating lease are similarly
spread on a stroight line bosis
over the life of the lease.

117
Interest income

Interest income is recognised
when it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to
the Group and the amount

of revenue can be measured
reliably,

138
Investment income

Dividends are recognised
when the shareholder’s
right to receive poyment
is established.
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119
Rebates and marketing
income

Vendor rebates, allowances
and marketing income ore
recorded gs ¢ reduction to the
cost of sales in the peried in
which the related goods and
services are provided, or
deducted from the cost of
stock os appropriate in
accordance with the underlying
agreement with the vendor.
Amounts received that require
specific performance are
recognised when the
performance is satisfiad, the
amount is fixed ond
determirable ond the
collection is reasonably
assurad. Lump sum payments
received in advance of
performance are recagnised
ovar the pericd of the
agreement.

1.20
Government grants

Government grants are
recoghised on the accruals
basis and meosured ot the
foir value of the asset received
of receivable. Grants are
classified as relating to either
turnover or to assets, Grants
relating to turnover are
recagnised in income over

the pericd in which the reloted
costs are recognised. Grants
relating to assaets are treated
as deferred income and
released to the profit and loss
account over the expected
useful lives of the assets
concerned,

Government support provided
to the Group in response to
the Covid 19 pandemic is
recognised as Other
Operating Income.
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1.21
Provigions

A provision is recognised 1f, as
a result of o past event, the
Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation that
can be estimated reliably, cnd
it is probable that an autflow
of economic benefits will

be required to settle the
abligation. Provisions are
determined by discounting
the expected future cesh flows
at a pre-tax rate that reflects
current maorket ossessment

of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the
lability.

1.22
Turnover

Turnaver represents amotints
raceivoble for goods ond
services provided in the normal
course of business, net of
trade discounts, VAT and other
sales related taxes. Revenue is
recognised when persuasive
evidence of an arrangement
with o customer exists, delivery
has sccurred or el significant
performonce obligations have
been completed, the price

is fixed or determinable and
the collection of the omount
due is reasonably assured.
Income fram service contracts
is recognised on a straight-line
basis over the period of the
cantract, or oh o percentage
campletion basis based on
contract deliverables ond
milastones as appropriate.

Rebates due to customers are
geerued for in accordance
with relavant contracis.
Rebates reduce turnover and
are held as ather creditars until
settlement is mode.

2

Critical aceounting
judgements and key sources
of estimation uncertainty

In the application of the
Group’s accounting pelicies,
which are described in note 1,
the directors are required to
make judgemsnts, sstimates
and assumptions about the
carrying amounts of ossets
and liabilities that are not
readily apparent from other
sources. The estimates and
associcted ossumptions are
bosed on historical experience
and other factors that are
considered to be relevant,
Actual results may differ
fram these estimates.

The estimates and underlying
assumptions are reviewed on
an ongoing basis. Revisions
to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in
which the estimale is revised if
the revision offects only that
period, or in the period of
revision and future periods

if the revision affects bath
current and future periods.

21

Critical judgements in
applying the Group's
accounting policies

Therse were no critical
judgements made by the
directors during the year
in applying the Group’s
accounting policies.

2.2
Key sources of estimation
of uncertainty

There are ne key assumptions
cancerning the future, and
other sources of estimation
uncertainty at the balance
shect date, that have a
significant risk of causing
material adjustment to the
carrying volue of the assets
and ligbilities within the next
financial year.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

3. Tumaver

2022 2021
£'000 £'000
By geagraphical destination
United Kingdom 766,893 722,758
Continentat Eurcpe 1,853,369 1737138
Rest of Werld 5,329 L4872

2,625,591 2464,768

By geographical origin

United Kingdorm 776956 728,139

Continerital Europe 1,848,635 1,736,629
2,625,591 2464768

By category

Sale of goods 2,241 427 2117184
Rendering of services 382,645 344,275
Government grants 1.819 1,307

2,625,591 2,404,768

The Group has the following sources of grant income. excluding grant incotne reloted to the government respohse to Covid 19
which is recognised os other operating income:

In Ramania, grants have been made in respect of job roles creoted and investment made in our global delivery centre. The grant
incoms is recognised in the profit and loss cccount in occordonce with the underlying costs ingurred, It is o condition of the gront
that the roles created are maintained for ¢ period of five yeors from the dote of the grant which extended to 2021 and that an
appropriate level of toxes are paid within the periad.

In France, our Altimance business has grant income in respect of job roles created in our regional delivery centre. The grant income
is recagnised in the profit and loss account in accardance with the underlying recruitment and employment casts incurred. it is

a condition of this grant that the roles crected are maintained for a period of five years extending to 2023 and that appropriats
contributions are made to the fiscal budget through employment tax payments.

In the UK, the gramt reteived represents arnounts received in respect of our doto centre operations and is being released Lo the

profit and loss actount over the useful economic life of those assets. There are no further conditions which need to be satisfied in
respact of the grant received.
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4. Finance costs (net)

2022 2021
£000 E'G00
Interest payahle and similar expenses 783 1,303
Investment income 43) 81
Other finance costs 29 116
769 1,338
2022 2021
£000 £7000
Interest payable and similar expenses B
Interest on bonk loans and overdrofts 13 66
Finance leases and hire purchase contracts 287 341
Interest on invoice financing focilities 357 497
Other interest payable 126 879
783 1,303
2022 2021
£000 £000
Investment income
Other interest receivable and similar income 43 81
2022 2021
£000 £'000
Other finance costs
Unwinding of discount on long term debtars/creditors 86 28)
Fair value adjustment on derivative instruments (177) 15
Net interest an defined benefit ohligation {see hote 22) 120 129
29 116
bl
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B. Profit before toanartion

Profit before touxation is stated after charging/(crediting):

2022 202

£000 E°000

Depreciotion of tangible fixed assets 10.822 1,000
Amortisation of intangible assets 2,663 2452
Amortisation of goodwill 3,263 3,878
Research expenditure 3,100 1,542
Government grant income (1.B19) (1,307
Other operating incame - Furlough scheme grants (385) {2313
Other operating income — Repuyment of furlough scheme grants 162 -
Operating lease rentals 22,62¢ 24,708
(558) (595)

Foreign exchange gains

Sublet rental income {457) {510)
Gain on disposal of fixed assets (35) 2
Cost of stock recognised os an expense 2,037,765 101,887

622 87

Impairmant of stock recognised as an expense

Amortisation of goodwill, impeirments and reversal of impairment of fixed assets and Intongible assets are included within
administrative expenses.

Impairment of stock is booked to cost of sales. Impairment of stock was made following the annual reassessment at year end of
stock selfing price less costs to complete.

Government support provided under national equivoients of furlough schemes of £04m (2021 £9.2m) has been included within
other operating income. Furlough scheme gronts were claimed in the year to March 2022 in UK and France, all UK grants

totalling £0.2m were subsequently repaid in full during the year.

The onalysis of auditor’s during remuneration is os follows:

2022 2021
£'000 £000
Fees payable to the Company’s auditor for the oudit of the 16 15
Company's annual financial statements
Fees poyable to the Company’s cuditor and their associates for 4668 432
the oudit of the Company's subsidiaries pursuant to legisiation
Total audit fees - T B4 6w
Tax compliance services 12 12
Cther odvisory services 81 L
Total non-audit fees 93 56

No services were provided pursuant to contingent fee arrangements.
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&. Staff costs

The cverage monthly number of employees {including executive directors) of the Group was:

Group Company
2022 2021 2022 2021
Sales 1,180 1151 - -
Administrotion 1,696 1,693 - 7
Engineering 2,726 2,829 - -
Warehouse 25¢ 273 - -
5.861 BoLs -
Their aggregate remuneration comprised:
Group Company
2022 2021 2022 2021
Wages and salaries 220943 219,548 - Y79
Sociol security costs 55,634 55,645 - 59
Pension costs - defined cantribution schemes 2,231 2,321 - 20
Pension costs - defined benefit schemes 673 1,024 - -
279,781 278.558 - 558

The above remuneration excludes redundancy payments for the Group of £5,036,390 (2021: £4,313,786). There was nil redundancy

cost in the Company (2021: Nil).

Pension costs reiote to contributions into defined contribution schames for the Compeny and Group, and for the Group also

include the service cost in respect of defined benefit schemes.
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Notes to the Financiol Statements

7. Directors’ Remuneration and Tronsactions

The remuneration of the directors was as follows:

2022 2021

£'000 £000

Emoluments - 152
Company contributions to money purchose schemes - &
- 15%

Pensiors
The number of directors for whom retirement benefits are accruing under o defined contribution scheme is none {2021: ona).

Remuneration of highest paid Director

2022 2021
£°000 £000

Emaluments - 153
Company contributions to money purchase schemes - &
- 159

The highest paid director has ne share options, In December 2020, the Director remunerated directly by SCC EMEA Limited
transferred to Rigby Group (RG) plc.

The directors Sir Peter Righby, Ms PA Rigby, Mr JP Rigby, Mr SP Rigby and Mr P Whitfield are paid by Rigby Group (RG) ple, the
ultimate parent company, and as such their total emoluments are disclesed in the financial statements of Righy Group (RG) ple, but it
is not practicuble to determine the proportions of such emoluments which are attributoble to the directors” services to the Company.

Total rermuneration for these directors for the year was £2,433,000 (2021: £276,000). Together these directors dre accruing pension
benefits of £10,000 (2021: £3,000).
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8. Tax on profit

2022 2021
£000 €000
Current tax
UK Corporation tax 3,639 3,469
Fareign tax 13,123 10,116
16,762 13,585
Adjustments in respect of prior years
UK Corparation tox (374) (72)
Fareign tax 823 25
Total current tax 17,211 13,538
Deferred tax
COrigination and reversal of timing differences {1,357) {714)
Adjustmaents in respect of prior years 39 292
Effect of chonges in tax rotes 1,450 175
Total deferred tex {note 16) 484 {247)
Total tax on profit 17,695 13,291

The standard rate of corporatian taxin the UK is currently 19%. An increase to the main rate of corporation tax in the UK to 25%

from April 2023 was substantively enacted on 24 May 2021. This will increase the company’s future current tax charge accordingly.
Deferred tax at the balance sheet date has been measured using these enocted tox rates and reflected in these financicl statements.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities of the foreign entities have been measured using the corresponding fareign standard rates of
corporation tax substontively enacted at the balance sheet date.

The difference between the total tax charge shown obeve and the amount cakulated by applying the standard rate of UK

corporation tax to the profit befare tax is as follows:

2022 2021

£000 £000
Factors affecting the tax charge for the year
Profit before tex 63,584 44,530
Tax on group profit at standard UK Carpoeration tax rate of 12,081 8461
19% (2021; 19%)
Effects of:
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 897 1112
Incoma not taxable for tax purpeses {232) (1)
Overseas tax relief {127) {62)
Transfer pricing adjustments 109 172
Utilisotion or recognition of previously unrecognised losses (959) {380)
Other deferred tax assel net regognised 7 7
Effect of overseas tax rates 3,239 3,261
Other overseas taxes 390 284
Adjustment in respect of prior Yyears 840 245
Effect of tax rate changes 14580 175
Group totat tox charge for yeor T 17,695 13,201

es

Annual Report and Accounts 2022



Notes to the Financial Stotements

€. Profit attributable to SCC EMEA Limited

The protit before dividends received ar paid for the financial year within the financial statements of SCC EMEA Limited was £471,000

{2021: £1,195,000).

Dividends received from subsidiaries during the yecr were £68.3m (2021: Nil) and dividends paid were £809m (2021: Nil}. As permitted
by section 408 of the Compeanies Act 2006, no separate profit and loss account or statement of comprehensive income is presented in

respect of the Company.

10. Dividends

Amounts recognised os distributions 1o equity holders in the period.

2022 20
£000 £000
Dividends to equity holders
Dividend of 65.48p per share (2021: Op per share) 80,912 -
2022 201
£000 €900
Dividends poid by subsidiory to non-contrelling interest
Dividend of 1.05p per share (2021: 1.11p per shoare) 154 164

All dividends were approved by the shareholders during the year, of which £15.6m were settled in cash during the year, E19.8m settled
after the yedr end and £45.5m were offset against an historical intercompeany position. In the prier year na dividends were declared

ar settled,
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1, Intangible fixed ussets

Goodwill Software  Development
£°000 costs costs Total
£000 £000 £'000

Cost
At 1 april 202 60,829 36,000 11,519 108,348
Acquisitions 4,325 - - 4,325
Additions 4600 1,244 2,704 4,548
Reclassifications - 238 {238) -
Disposals - (83) - {83)
Exchange differences {216) {57) {3) {276)
At 31 March 2022 65,538 37342 13982 116,862
Amortisation
At1 April 2021 46,713 17,762 - SULTS
Charge far the year 3,263 2,663 - B.926
Disposols - {83) - {83)
Exchange differences 197 {47 - {244)
At 31 March 2022 49,779 20,295 - 70,074
Net Book Value
At 31 March 2022 18,729 17,047 13982 44,788
At 31 March 2021 14,116 18,238 11,519 43,873

Goodwill of £4,325,000 has been recognised in the year for the acquisition of the Licensing and Cloud Software Lifecycle business
from Civica UK, see note 14,

£600,000 additicnal goodwill has been recognised in the year for the increase in deferred cortingent consideration expected to
complete the acquisition of SCC AVS Limited, see note 21.

Amortisation charged on goodwill, and software costs ore included within administrative expenses in the profit ond loss account,

Development costs hove been capitelised in accordance with the requirements of FRS 102 and are therefore not treated, for dividend
purpeses, as a realised loss,

There are no intangible fixed assets in the Company.
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12. Tangible fixed assets

Land and Buildings

Aszsets in the
Fixtures and Motor course of
Freehold Leasehold equipment vehicles  canstruetion Total
£000 E000 £000 £000 £000 E'000

Cost
At 1 April 2021 21422 51,532 102,168 2,525 47 177.694
Additions - 2,058 L.187 155 242 6,642
Reclassifications - 218 71 - {289) -
Disposals - {176) (172) (352) - (700)
Exchange differences - {196) 52) - - (248)
At 31 March 2022 21,422 53436 106,202 2.328 - 183,358
Depreciation
At 1 April 2021 6,157 25,185 66,103 1,863 - 99,343
Charge far the yeor 378 1,567 8.639 238 - 10,822
Dispesals - {166) (153} {352) - 671y
Exchange differences - (103 {25) - - (128)
At 31 March 2022 6,575 26,483 74,564 1,749 - 109,371
Net Book Value
At 31 March 2022 14,847 26953 31,638 57¢ - 74,017
At 31 March 2021 15.225 26,347 36,065 662 47 78.346

included abave are assets held under finance legse and hire purchase contracts which are held as secutities against fingnce legse
liabilities and their carrying values are as follows:

Land and
Buildings Fixtures and Motor
Leasehold equipment vehicles Total
£000 £'000 €000 £'000
Net Book Value
At 31 March 2022 9,844 - 572 10416
At 31 March 2021 @900 179 630 10,718

Leasehold land and buildings relates to ¢ lease which expires in July 2022,

There are no tongible fixed assets in the Company.
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13. Investments

Shares in
subsidiary
undertakings
£°000

Cost and net book value

2,157
400

As ot 1 April 2021 and as at 31 March 2022

72,378

SCC EMEA Limited directly and indirectly holds investments of the ordinary share copital in the following subsidiaries.

Group subsidiary
undertakings

Country of
incorporation

8CC UK Holdings Limited

8CC Qverseas Holdings Limited
Specialist Computer Centres plc
Specialist Computer Services Limited
SCC Data Centre Services Limited
SCC Capital Limited

SCC (UK) Limited

SCC AVS Limited

M2 Digital Limited

M2 Smile Limited

Oworx Limited

Rigby Capital SAS

Rigby Group SAS

SCC France SAS

Large Netwaork Administration SAS
Flowline Technologies SAS
Altimance SAS

Recyclea SAS

Specialist Computer Centres SL
Speciolist Computer Services SL
8.C. SCC Services Romania S.R.L
Speciolist Computer Centres
Vietnam Company Limited

England and Wailes
England and Wales
England and Wales
Englond and Woles
England and Wales
England and Wales
England and Wales
Englond and Wales
England and Woles
England and Wales
England and Wales
France

France

France

France

France

Frunce

France

Spain

Spain

Romania

Vietnom

Nature of
holding

Direct

Direct

indirect
indirect
Indirect
Indirect
Indirect
indirect
Indirect
Indirect
Indirect
Indirect
Indirect
Indirect
Indirect
indirect
Indirect
indirect
indirect
Indirect
indirect
indirect

See page 11t for the registered addresses of all subsidiaries of SCC EMEA Limited.
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Holding Principal activity
100% Holding campany
100% Holding campany
100% Systems integration
100% Bureau services
100% Dormant

100% Dormant

100% Dormant

80% Audio visual services
100% Dormant

100% Dormant

100% Dormant

100% Systems integration
100% Holding company
100% Systems integration
100% Systems integration
100% Systerns integration
100% Systems integratian
55% IT recycling

100% Systems integration
100% Systems integration
100% Systermns integration
100% Systems Integration
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1, Acquisttions

O 4 Feloruary 2022, Specialist Computer Gentres Plc aequired the Licensing and Cloud Software Lifecycie {LCSL) business from
Civico UK, which consisted of Civica’s LCSL employees, and customer and partner relationships. No net assets were acquired and the
total considerotion of £4,325,000 has been recognised within goodwill which will be omortised on a stroight-line basis over o useful
life of 10 yeors.

The cansideration was cosh settled in full during the year from existing cash reserves.

In the year ended 31 March 2022 turnover of £233,000 and operating loss of £93,000 have been included within the results of the
Group in respect of the LCSL business.

15. Stocks
Group
2022 2021
£000 £000
Goods held for resale 60,005 39,840
Print consumables 4,765 5,215
Maintenance stock 3,037 2,136

67807 LA

There is no material difference between the carrying value of stocks and their replacement cost. The Company has ne stack holding
at elther year end.
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16. Debtots

Group Company

Amounts falling due within one year:
2022 2021 2022 2021
£°000 €000 £000 £000

Trade debtors 213,269 177,146 - -
Amounts awed by Group undertakings 4981 LB,857 22875 48,34k
Amounts owed by associated companies 1 12 - -
Other debters 67270 57406 - -
VAT 5,213 742 3 5
Carporation tox 729 312 - -
Prepoyments and accrued income 120,703 115,845 - 9
Deferred taxation 2.361 1,391 - "

w4537 Lo, 711 22,879 6B,349

Al amounts owed by Group undertakings arise from normal trading activities, are unsecured, not subject to Interest and are
repayuble on demand. These transoctions alf relote 1o subsidiary undertakings of Rigby Graup (RG) pic. All amounts owed by
associated companies undertakings relate te the Minority Interest in Recyclea SAS. Trade debtors include receivables which act as
security for confidential inveoice discounting facilities.

Amounts falling due after more than ane year:

Group
2022 2021
£000 £000
Trade debtors 1,748 24568
Other debtors 2,310 2,801
Deferred taxation 5454 L4.218
9532 Q475

The Company hed ne debtors falling due after more than one year {2021: nil).
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156, Debtors {Continued)

Deferred Taxation 2022 2021
The Group's net deferred taxation asset comprises: £000 £000

Deferved tavatian asset

- recoveroble within one year 2,381 1,391
- recoveroble after more than one year 5454 4,218
Deferred taxation hability

- payable within one year 571) 50
- payable ofter mere than ene year 8,032) (2.775)

2,212 2.784

Group Company
£'000 £000

At 1 Aprll 2021 2,784 1
Credit to profit and loss account (See note 8) {484) an
Amount credited to other comprehensive income 78) -
Exchange differences {10 -
At 31 March 2022 2,212 -

The deferred toxction asset is made up as follows:

Group Company

2022 2021 2022 2021

) ] £'000 £000 £000 £°000

Depreciotion on revaluation of nen-qualifying assets a,14) (876) - -
Depreciation in excess of capital allowonces (5,154) (2.894) - -
Deferred tax arising in relation to retirement benefits 3,782 3,752 - -
Tax losses available 2,277 1,231 - -
Other timing differences 2423 1.571 - 11
2,212 2,784 - 11

The defarred toxation asset not provided is made up as follows:
2022 2021

£000 £000

Tax losses available 2,359 3436

A deferred toxation asset amounting to £2,359,000 (2021; £3 434,000) in respect of non-sxpiring overseas trading losses hos not been
recognised due to limited opportunities to relieve future expected profits under local tax legislation. We have fully recognised deferred
taxation assets in respect of retirement benefit provisions in the group (2021: fully recognised).

The expected net reversal of deferred tax assets and liakilities in the next 12 months to 31 March 2023 is £(1,790,000). This is expected
to arise due to the reversal of short term timing differences for depreciation in excess of capital allowances.

Further reversals {or further increases in deferred tax balances) may arise as o resull of changes in the defined benefit pension
or retirement provisions. As future deferred tax balonces, if any, will be dependent on future changes in fair values of assets and

liabilities, it is not possible to estimote any further future reversals.

There are no unrecoghised deferred taxes on the company at 31 March 2022 (2021: None)
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17. Derivative Finandial Instruments

2022 202
£000 £000

Group

Assets - Forward foreigh currency contracts 162 -
Liohilities - Farward foreign currency contracts - {15)
Forward foreign currency transactions are valued at fair value ot the period end using quoted forward exchange rates.

The following table details the forward foreign currency contracts cutstonding at the year-end:

Nominal value Market value
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
Rote Rate £'000 £'000 £000 £7000
Buy US Dollar
Less than 3 months 1128 1190 56 785 57 B0O
Frorn 3 months to 1 year 1120 - 1,568 - 1.678 -
1,624 785 1,635 800
Sell Euros
Frorm 3 manths to 1 year 1140 - 15,760 - 15,609 -
- T - 15,760 - 15,609 | 7-_- -

There are no significant terms and conditions that may offect the omount, timing and certainty of future cash flows,

The Group enters into centracts to buy goods in US Dellars and to sell cash receipts from Group companies in Euros, The Group
entered into forward fareign currency transactions to hedge the exchange rate risk arising from these anticipated future transactions,
which were considerad by management as hedges of foreign exchange risk in a highly probable forecast transaction. The hedged
cash flows are expected to occur and to affect profit and loss within the next 1 year.

Forward foreign currency contracts are valued at fair value ¢t the period end using quoted forward exchange rates. Forward
contracts to sell Euros were valued using a forward rate of 1.172, forward contracts to buy US Dollars were valued using a Forward

Rate of 1114,

A net gain of £177k (2021: loss -£15k) was recognised in the profit and loss account during the year on the recognition of fair values
of the forward contracts.
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18. Creditors: omounts falling due within one year

Obligations under finance leases and HP contracts {note 20)
Bank loans and overdrafts {note 20)
Trade creditors

Corporation tax

Group relief creditor

Amounts owed to Group undertakings
Other taxation and social security
Other creditors

Forward controct liability {(note 17)
Government grants

Accruals

Deferred income

Group Company
2022 2021 2022 2021
£000 £°Q00 £°000 £'000
4427 1,365 - -
- 921 - 36,404
648,799 586,287 - -
3,359 1,676 203 18
47 219 492 493
22,784 3,012 21932 10,525
28,982 24,559 - -
84,538 52,387 - -
- 15
103 103 - -
36,661 32,087 ne 118
45,801 40,607 - -
875,953 743,233 22,746 47,748

All amounts owed to Group undertakings arise from normal trading activities, are unsecured, not subject to interest and are repayable

on demand. These ore all subsidiary undertakings of Rigby Group (RG) ple.

There are no securities aver creditars except for those disclosed in note 20.

12, Creditors: gmounts falling due after more than one year

Ohiligations under finance leases and HP contracts (hote 20)
Accruals and deferred income

Government grantg

Trade creditors

Group
2022 2021
€000 £000
6 Whk
7593 2043
e 252
2.811 3,920
10,649 17,639
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20. Borrowings
Group Company
2022 201 2022 2021
£000 £000 £'000 £000
Berk loons and overdrofts - 21 - 36494
Obligations under finance leases ond HP contracts 14523 5,780 - -
4,523 6,710 - 36,494
Barrawings are repayable as follows:
Group Company
2022 2021 2022 2021
£°000 £°000 £000 £'000
On dermand or within one year 4427 2,284 - 36,404
Between one ond two Yyeurs 51 Lh2u - -
Between two and five years ... - - -
4,523 6,710 - 36,494
Finance Leases
Group Company
2022 2021 2022 20
£°000 £000 £000 £000
Due within one year o o L 427 1,365 - -
In mare than one year but ne more than two years =) b2k - -
In mare than two years but no mare than five years 45 - - -
96 b 424 - N

In the UK, Specialist Computer Centres Plc has o rolling focility with HSBC Ibvoice Finanee (UK) Limited providing o combination of
recourse and non-recourse financing. The facility is reviewed on an annual basis and has been mainteined ot £80 million for this year,
This facility provides capacity for Specialist Computer Centres ple to be adequately financed to meet peak borrowing reguirements
which fluctuate during the year in line with the normal variability of transaction activity. Additional unsecured overdraft facilities of
£20 millien exist in certain UK subsidiaries, which ore subject to a rate of 1.65% over SONIA,

In France, the nonh-recourse invoice discounting facility with HSBC Factering {France) provides capacity for SCC France SAS to be
able to mest its peak borrowing requirements. This is a rolling focility subject to an annual review cycle, and has been maintained at
€130 million for this year. Additional unsecured overdraft facilities of €39 million exist in the French subsidiaries, which are subject to
rates of between 0.5% and 0.9% over Euribor.

The obligations under finance leases and hire purchose contracts in the UK are secured ever motor vehicles and print equipment. In
France, an obligation under finance leose is sacured over land and buildings. The lease is subject to interest ot 4.85% p.a. and has a

total term of 15 yeors, explring In August 2022,

The company has a bank overdraft position of £Nil (2021: £36.5m).
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21, Provisions for ligbilities

26,006
4,181
(355)
600
(739)

(o7

Deferred
contingent  Retirement Beferred

consideration provision tox Other
£000 £000 £000 £'000
At 1 April 2021 1,480 15,182 2,825 5o
Charged to the profit and loss cecount - 1,132 2,700 e
{Credited)/charged to other comprehensive income - 4+33) 78 -
Charged to goodwill {note 11} 600 - - -
Utilisation of provision - (633) - (104)

Exchonge diffetence . _ - @ _ _ - _
At 31 March 2022 2,080 15,141 5,603 762

23,586

The retirement provisions relate to g statutory obligation in certain French subsidiories, and two closed defined pension obligation

schemes in the UK, see note 22.

Other provisions are made up of £84,000 dilapidatian provision far praperties which were vasated in 2021 and are expectad to be
settled in the current financial year, and £678,000 provision for termination costs ossociated with the closure of Specialist Computer
Services Limited including an aneraus contract provision to recognise projected future losses in respect of ongoing contracts which ore

due to end in 2023.

The deferred contingent consideration has arisen on the acquisition of SCC AVS Limited and is based on the future performance of the
comparny in the years ending 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2022, The expected future poyment was reassessed on 31 March 2022 and
increased by £600,000, which hos been recognised as an Increase to Goodwill (see note 11). This is expected to be settled in the year

ended 31 March 2023.
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22, Employee benefits

Defined Benefit Schemes
Specialist Compwitar Centres Plc is the employer under two defined benefit pensions schemes described balow.

(1) the Specialist Computer Centres Section of the Railway Pension Scheme, a shared cost final salory pension scheme which is closed
to new members. The scheme has no remaining active membkers ond as such there will be no future centributiens to the scheme made
by the members or the employet. & formal actuorial valuatian was undertaken as ot 31 December 2019, the next valuation being due
as ot 31 December 2022,

(ii) the Specialisl Computer Centres Section of the Federated Pension Plan, a shared final salary pension scheme which is closed

to new members. The scheme has 3 active members (2021: 4 members) and the best estimate of the contributions payakble by the
Company for the next financial year is £42,000. A formal actuarial valuation was undertaken at & April 2022, the next valuation being
due as at B April 2025,

For the purposes of these financiol stotements and in arder to account for both schemaes under the provisions of Section 28 of

Financial Reporting Standard 102 {FRS 102), the Company has engoged external actuaries to undertake FRS 102 valuations of both
schemes as at 31 March 2022.

Key assumptions used in the assessment of the liabllity at the balance sheet dote ore as follows:

2022 2021

% %

Inflation 3.6 3.2
Future pension increases 3.2 2.8
Discaunt rote 27 231

Mortality assumptions

The assumed average additionc! life expectancy in years for male and female members aged 65 years now and 65 in 20 yeors time is
as fotlows:

2022 2021
Male currently aged 65 20.5 20.2
Male currently aged 45 223 21.8
Fernale currently aged 65 2386 229
Female eurrently aged 45 252 4.5
Amounts recognised in the statement of comprehensive income in respect of these obligations are as follows:

2022 2021

£000 £000
Current service cost 29 35
Net interest cost 1B 8
Expenses - L o i 24 &0
Total amount charged in profit and loss account 68 @3
Actuarial (gains) / losses {590) 303
Total {credit)charge reloting to defined benefit obligation {522) 396
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22. Employee benefits (continued)

Amount inciuded in balance sheet arising from the Group’s pbligations

2022 2021
£000  £000
Present volue of defined benefit obligations 4,749 4923
Fair value of scheme assets 4,594  (4,206)
Netliability recognised in the balance sheet ~  _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ __ _ 18 __ 717
Movements jn the defined benefit obligations were as follows:
£°000
At1 April 2021 4923
Current service cost 29
Interest cost 93
Expenses 11
Coantributions 3
Actuariol goins (27
Actual benefit payments {39)
At 31 March 2022 L+, 74Q
Maovements in the fair value of scheme assets were os follows:
£000
At 1 April 2021 4,206
Interest income on assets 78
Guoin on plon asseds 31
Contributions 43
Actual benefit payments 39
Administration costs {13)
At 31 March 2022 4,594
The ghalysis of the scheme assets at the balance sheet date was as follows: 2022 2021
£'000  £'600
Growth assets 3,691 3.362
Government bonds Lu5 5hé
Non-government bonds 137 276
Gash o2
S T ksoh 6,206

Tolal ossel volue
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22, Employee benefits

Retirement Indemnity Pravisions

Cortain French subsidiaries have o legel abligation to pay o lump sum kenefit to employees on retirement. The lump sum entitlement

is dependent upon the length of sarvice and final salary at retirement age.

Key assumptions used in the assessment of the liability at the balance sheet date are below, the results of a sensitivity analysis on

these assumptions is disclosed in note 2.

2022 2021
% %
Group
Wage inflation 1.3 1.2
Discount rate 13 0.8
Staff turnaver rates:
< 35 years 18.0 18.0
35 - 44 years G5 2.5
45 - B5 years &5 6.5
> 85 years 1.3 2.0
Ameunts recognised in the statement of comprehensive income in respect of these obligations are as follows:
2022 2021
£'000  £000
Current service cost 260 930
Net interest cost 105 121
Total amaunt charged in profit and loss account 1,065 1.051
Recognised in other comprehensive ingome . - - 157 835
Total cost relating to retirement indemnity provision 1,222 1,886

The average durction of the benefit cbligation is 2.1 years (2021: 2.1 years).

Movements in the present value of defined benefit obligations were as follows:

£'000
At 1 April 2021 14465
Service cost 960
Interest cost 105
Actuariol losses 157
Benefits paid (59L)
Exchonge differences {107)
At 31 March 2022 14986
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23, Galled-up share capital and reserves

2022 2021
£000  E000

Aliotted, colled-up and fully-paid
123,561,907 Ordinary shores of Sp each 6,178 6,178

Ordinary shareholders have full rights te receive dividends and capital disttibutions and each share confers upon the halder ane vote.
Ordinary shares are not redeemable. The Group’s reserves comprise the follawing:

- Profit and loss reserve which comprises the accumulated profits and losses of the Group net of any dividends paid.
- Shore premium account which represents the premium paid on the issue of share vapital.
- Other reserves comprises £3,289,000 arising on the acquisition of Prime Properties Developments Limited in 2003, less £172,000

marger reserve adjusiments which arose on the merger of SCC UK Holdings Limited and Specialist Computers International Limited
during the year ended 31 March 2004.

24. Net cash/(debt) statement

2022 2021

£000 £°000
Net cash/(debt) at beginning of year 390462 310,242
Net cash generated by operations P3435 103.053
Capital expenditure (11,371) (12,680
Interest received and paid (758) (1,275)
Dividends paid (15,773) (164
Acquisitions {4,325) -
New finance leases {163) -
Net increase in net cash/{debt) 61,045  BaR34
Effects of foreign exchonge rates 3,153 (8,71l

Net cash/(debt) at end of year __ UB4.060 390462

Components of net cash/{debt)

Cash at bank and in hand 459,183 397472
Bank loans and overdrafts (note 20) - 921
Obligations under finance leases and HP contracts {note 20) {4,523) {5,789)

454,660 390462

At 31 Maich 2022, the total cash and cash equivelents included cash amounting to £6,501.000 (2021: £5.637,000) held as o depesit
for security over the recourse and non-recourse finance facility in France.
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25, Contingent fiabllities

There is a cross guarantee on the overdraftin SCC EMEA Limited. At 31 March 2022, the indebtedness of certain UK undertakings

amounted to £Nil (2021: £46,697,65L).

26. Financial commitments

2022 2021
Group £000 £000
Capital commitments contracted but not provided for:
- Property, non-finance leases 4487 38
Total future minimum lease poyments under non-cancellable operating leoses are as follows:
2022 2021
Land and Land and
buildings Other buildings Other
Group £'000 £000 £000 £'000
Within one year 8,74h 2488 4,187 2,525
Between two and five yeors 10,980 E181 17,724 5.758
In over five years 32,510 - 37,289 -
52,234 7,669 59,200 8,283

Leases of land and buildings are typicolly subject to rent reviews at specified intervals and provide for the lessee to pay all insurance,

maintenancs and repair costs. The Company had no financiol commitments ot either year end.

27. Related Party Transactions

The Group has taken an exemption fram disclosing transactions and balances with other wholly owned subsidiaries of Rigby

Group (RG) Ple.
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28. Comtrolling party

Ultimate parent undertaking

The Company is o whally owned subsidiory undertoking of Rigby Group (RG) plc, o company registered in England ond Woles. Rigoy
Group (RG) plc, is the lorgest group of which the Company is o member that prepares consolidoted financial statements including
the results of the Compauny. Copies of the financial statements of Rigby Group (RG) ple are ovailable from its registered office being
Bridgeway House, Bridgeway, Stratford Upon Avon, Warwickshire, CV37 6¥X.

The results of the Company, SCC EMEA Limited, registered in England and Wales, are consclidated into thase of SCC EMEA Group,
being the smallest group for which consolidated and financiol statements are prepored and whose principal place of business is at
James House, Warwick Road, Birmingham, B11 2LE, which is its ragistered office.

Ultimate controlling body

Sir Peter Rigby. a director of Rigby Greup {RG) ple, contrals the Company as a result of holding 52.02% of the issued ordinary share
capital and 60% of the voting rights of Rigby Greup (RG) pic, the ultimate parent undertaking.

29. Post baiance sheet events

On & May 2022 the Company completed the ceguisition of 100% of SEA Holdings {UK) Limited group. The eonsideration is subject
to completion aceounts and the outceme of certain future events which are not yet finalised.
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Directors

8ir Peter Rigby
PA Rigby

JP Righy

$§P Rigby

PN Whitfiald

Registered Office

Jomes House
Warwick Road
Birminghom
West Midlands
B11 2LE

United Kingdom

Auditors Deloitte LLP
Statutory Auditor
Four Brindleyplace
Birminghom
West Midlands
B1 2HZ
United Kingdom
Bankers HSBC UK Bank plc Credit Industriel et
120 Edmund Street Commercial SA
Birmingham 57 Rue de la Victorie
West Midlonds 75452 Cedex 09
B3 2QZ Paris, France
United Kingdom
HSBC Factoring France SA
Societe Generale SA 103 Avenue des Champs-Elysées
33 Avenue de Wagram 75008
BP9463-75829 Cedex 17 Paris, France
Paris, France
Solicitors Gowling WLG (UK) LLP

2 Snowhill
Birmingham
West Midlands
B4 6WR

United Kingdom

Company Number
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Entity

Registered offices

Specialist Computer Centres plc
Specialist Computer Sarvices Limited
SCC AVS Limited

SCC UK Holdings Limited

SCC Overseas Holdings Limited
SCC (UK) Limited

SCC Data Centre Sarvices Limited
SCC Capital Limited

Oworx Limited

M2 Digital Limited

M2 Smile Limited

Rigby Group SAS
SCC France SAS

Rigby Capital SAS
Large Network Administration SAS

Flow Line Technologies SAS
Altimance SAS
Recyclea SAS

Specialist Computer Centres SL
Specialist Computer Services SL

James House
Warwick Road
Birmingham
West Midlands
B112LE

United Kingdom

@6 Rue des Trois Fontanet, 92000,
Nanterre, France

91 Rue Salvader Allende 2000,
Nanterre, France

575-655 Batiment D, 575 Alle Des Parcs
69800, Saimt Priest, France

258 Avenue Roland, Moreno, Helics-Batiment 4,
Parc des Rives Creatives, 59410, Anzin, France

Rue Michsl Faye, 03410 Domerat, France

Calle Teide, 4 — Nacleo 2 — 1° Planta
28703 San Sebastian de los Reyes
Madrid, Spain

$.C SCC Romania S.R.L

Specialist Cormputer Gentres Vietnam
Company Limited

Sosequa Pacurari ne 138, Building IDEO,
Postal code 700544, lasi, Romania

8th Floor, Maple Tree Business Centre,
1060 Nguyen Van Linh Boulevard,

Tan Phong Ward, District 7,

Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

The above companies have been included in the seope of 8CC EMEL Limited's consolidotipn. SCC EMEA Limited approved the resolut'ons to sxempt its
subsidiory Speciolist Computsr Sarvices Limited {Company numoer G2893138) from the requirements of the Companigs Act 2004 related to the audit
of indviduol nooounts by virtue of article “79A {2) () of the soid Act for the finongia! year erded 31 March 2022,
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